10.

AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, March 3, 2021 9:30 AM
Large Conference Room
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.
To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007
You can also access the meeting online at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

. Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

Documents:

02_17_21 - DRAINAGE MEETING.PDF
DD 11 LANDOWNER MTG MINUTES 02_17_21.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

Documents:
PAYABLES-DRAINAGE PUBLICATION 03_05_21.PDF

DD 14 WO 290 - Discuss W Possible Action - Landowner Concerns

Documents:

DD 14 WO 290 INVESTIGATION SUMMARY 05_11_20.PDF
DD 14 WO 290 - 6844.4 - INVESTIGATION REPORT - 2020-08-31.PDF

. DD 160 - WO 283 - Discuss W Possible Action - Update

Documents:

DD 160 - WO 283 6798 - REPAIR SUMMARY 03_13_20 .PDF

. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Assessment Project

Discuss W Possible Action - 2021 Drainage Assessments
Other Business

Adjourn Meeting


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/641b16a6-1499-4d7a-9b24-e20e8ccc2e89

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 930 AM
This meeting was heled electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

2/17/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan, Trustee Lance Granzow; Lee Gallentine of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates; Michael Pearce, Network
Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Approve Minutes
Motion by Granzow to approve the minutes of Drainage Meetings dated 02-03-2021, 02-10-2021 and DD 55-3Lat
9 Landowner Meeting dated 01-27-2021. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.

. DD 56 WO 3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Available Dates For Bid Letting

Gallentine inquired of the Trustees availability for a March 10, 2021 for a Bid Letting for DD 56. Smith stated the
Trustees’ schedule was open after the 9:30 AM Drainage Meeting on March 10th.

Motion by Granzow to hold the DD 56 Upper Tile Diversion Project Bid Letting March 10, 2021 at 10:00 AM.
Second by McClellan. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Gallentine stated they would get those plans wrapped up with the March 10, 21 Bid Letting date and get plans and
specs to you next week for your official copies, and March 10th we will receive bids and open them.

. DD 128 Lats 1 & 3 WO 2020-12 - Discuss W Possible Action - Tile Condition Update

Smith had hoped to have Bernie Oleksa of Alliant available today to speak with the Trustees about searching out
Lateral 1, Oleksa’s meeting schedule did not jive with ours this week, and he will be with us next week and Smith
will put this at the top of the agenda.

. Discuss W Possible Action - Drainage Assessment Project

Smith stated she provided the Trustees with a spreadsheet she has been working on for the potential
assessment. The Trustees had tasked Smith with adding a $5 per parcel assessment option, a $10 per parcel
assessment option or what it would look like at a $1,500 per district assessment. Smith directed the Trustees to
the back page of the handout that gives the totals of what that would look like. Smith stated the bright yellow bar of
the last page, to the right of the total number of districts, it looks like you $5 per parcel assessment would generate
for all districts $37,975, for a $10 per parcel assessment for all districts it would generate $75,950, and for a
$1,500 potential assessment on all districts would generate $231,582. Smith stated basically that is if you were to
assess all districts in one year, if we do what we had talked about, which is splitting the districts into thirds, into
groups of possibly 51 districts, and assess that first group of 51 the first year, the second group of 51 the second
year and the 3rd group of 51 the third year, we would look at a 1/3 split of those numbers below, that would be
your annual amount you would generate.

Smith stated she put these numbers together for the Trustees to view and has also added some information,
Smith worked with the Auditor to gather the Drainage Clerk’s annual salary costs which would now include the
FICA costs and family insurance costs, you have a more accurate number of what that would look like, Smith also
included costs for IDDA Membership with the Optional Protection Fund dues, and for drainage legal fees, Smith
has only included fees since she started as Clerk. Smith went back to her start date and looked at all of the
drainage legal fees we have acquired through Davis Brown Law that were not one district specific, these would be
general things we talked about like where we talked about the IRUA issue or we talked about wind turbines and
wind mills. Smith stated for the total figure for those costs, for the Clerk’s salary with FICA, IPERS, insurance,
IDDA Membership and legal fees comes to about $68,661. Smith stated if the Trustees look at how they would like
to see this work, the Trustees will have to examine the numbers generated by the assessment options and see
where they would like to be.



McClellan asked if the $68,661 would be annual costs. Smith stated that would be an annual cost. Hoffman stated
that would not include any wage or cost increases. McClellan asked if the assessments were figured on all the
districts. Smith stated the bright yellow bar shows the total for all districts assessed in one year. Hoffman stated
the tan bar, or next one down, would be the three-year rolling totals, Hoffman stated the last three columns in the
tan bar are the $500, $1,000, and $2,000 options, with a three-year rolling total. Hoffman stated we have to first of
all rule out the assess all districts at once and go with a rolling assessment of every three years., Hoffman would
like to take the yellow columns ($500, $1,000 & $1,500 assessments out of the equation, and the next thing would
be the $1,500 assessment. Hoffman stated $1,500 sounds like a lot, and it will be for some districts, it won't be for
others. McClellan stated it would provide a little extra if something unforeseen came up. Granzow stated you could
go $30 per parcel on the assessment to get to about the same number. Smith stated you certainly could. Hoffman
stated that may send Smith back to the drawing board, Smith stated that is okay, that is not that bad. Hoffman
does not want the Clerk to be chasing her tail, Hoffman would like to have it come in somewhere closer to
$100,000 per year, this wind turbine litigation has Hoffman concerned. Granzow asked for clarification on
Hoffman’s number. Hoffman stated he would like the sum to be somewhere near $100,000. Granzow stated we
could look at either $40 per parcel or the $2,000 potential assessment per district, Granzow stated with him you
are looking at the same dollar amount, but $40 per parcel keeps it even to everybody. Hoffman stated that is true,
the next thing Hoffman would like to rule out the district flat fee, for some of those districts that have small
numbers. Smith stated we have a district that has 3 landowners in it, Hoffman stated he does not think there is
equity in that, Granzow stated they may be 400 acres instead of 4,000 acres. Hoffman stated he would like to rule
out the per district options and go to the per parcel options. Granzow agreed. Smith stated she thought the
Trustees would get less pushback at the per parcel rate.

Granzow stated for example if you take the city of Radcliffe and you charge $40 per parcel, how many houses are
in one parcel, McClellan stated one house per parcel. Granzow stated so it is not a 40-acre parcel. Smith stated
there are 454 parcels in DD 143 in Radcliffe. Hoffman asked would it be fair to ask the Drainage Clerk for next
week to bring us a number for a $40 per parcel number. Granzow stated $101,274 roughly, just multiply the $10
per parcel assessment times four. Smith stated you could take the $10 per parcel total times 4 and that would be
pretty accurate. Hoffman stated he thought next week the Trustees can take action on that and apologized for
skipping ahead but is ready to comment on the letter as well, if you could add that for next week, we could be
ready to move forward next week. Smith asked if the Trustees would like her to include the Auditor and Treasurer
in next week’s meeting as well. Hoffman stated yes, absolutely. Granzow stated in the letter, now that we have it
narrowed down to which one option we want, we can explain it in the letter. Hoffman stated that can be included in
the letter, include that in the mailing. Granzow stated it would be $40 per parcel every 3 years. Granzow asked
what we call this, a special assessment. McClellan stated it is for the costs incurred by the County, previously paid
by taxpayers. Hoffman stated or mass assessment. Smith stated lowa Code calls it Additional Help for the Auditor.
Hoffman stated he would use verbiage from lowa Code and call it what it is so if someone wants to challenge it, it
is per lowa Code. Granzow stated as far as he could tell, this is the fairest way you could do any of it, he has
looked at this for 10 years, and we thinks we have found about the fairest way you could possibly do it, because a
percent of a job is ridiculous.

Hoffman asked from Gallentine’s standpoint, you work with many Drainage Trustees, do you think this is an
equitable solution. Gallentine stated he thinks it is probably the most equitable he has seen. Hoffman stated not
that he wants to be a trendsetter, or influencer is this probably where some other counties will take our lead and go
with it. Gallentine stated he thinks so, potentially, you just don’t know where some of those other counties try to
generate some of those revenues, some have historically done an extra $5 assessment when we got a project
going, some charge different interest rates, and keep that interest, so you just don’t know where that money is
hidden in layers, but this is pretty open and transparent and makes sense to Gallentine. Granzow asked if
Gallentine sees any flaws in it. Gallentine stated he does not know if it is a flaw, but he does see the argument that
you are charging so much per parcel, someone might say DD 143 is paying how many thousands of dollars, that
isn’t fair, it should be so much per district. Hoffman stated he can make an educated argument that DD 143 is
going to take a whole lot more of the Clerk’s time than the district Hoffman lives in that hasn’t had anything done in
years. Gallentine stated that is what he is saying, that is the argument against it but the alternative is less
equitable, where you charge so much per district when you only have a district with 3 landowners that hasn’t had
anything done. Gallentine stated the other thing he thinks is maybe some of those districts that only have 3
landowners, talk to them, and see if they want to dissolve the district. Granzow stated he thinks that is a good
step.

Gallentine stated as you get one new landowner in there, right now everybody agrees and does their own thing,
you get one new landowner in there it could cause a very expensive project for everybody, for something that they
can probably maintain on their own for three landowners. Granzow stated or they can take the district back away
from us, Granzow asked how we are doing this with all the other districts on top of this. Smith stated this does not
include any of the Private Trustee Districts, if that is something that they would like to approve, that is something
that Smith would have to have in minutes from each of those districts, is the way Smith understands this. Granzow
stated and if they don’t then we are just going to have to charge them a per hour fee. Smith stated that would be



up to the Trustees and is something that can be done. McClellan stated she does not agree with that, just like
when some counties charge a $5 minimum when they assess, those active districts that have more problems are
paying the legal fees for something that is just as useful to a district that has very little going on in it. McClellan
stated to her it is not fair. Gallentine stated the whole problem is if the Trustees are getting a legal opinion for a
district that you are in charge of, and a Private Trustee district has the same issue it isn’t like the Clerk will shut off
her brain and go | don’t know anything about that. Smith stated we do have Private Trustee districts that she is
much more active for than other Private Trustee districts, right now DD 67 has some litigation that is going on and
has done quite a bit for the DD 3 has quite a bit going on and Smith has done quite a bit of work for them, Smith
stated having those Private Trustees come in for a meeting would probably be the most ideal way for the Trustees
to have this conversation with them, and for the Private Trustees to understand the (Supervisor) Trustees
perspective on this, and | think that is what the letter mentioned, a possible meeting in the spring depending on
Covid-19 and how things turn out with that, that is a good opportunity for the Trustees to educate then and say
despite the fact that you may have a district that is not active, other Private Trustee districts are and do utilize the
Clerk for a lot of things. Gallentine stated that the legal precedence set in one district has implications for all the
districts. McClellan stated she thinks it is a benefit to all districts. Gallentine stated whether that issue is wind
towers, railroads, DOT or whatever, it is precedence setting.

Smith stated if the Trustees want to say that we can assess for the Clerk’s time at an hourly rate, Smith does not
think code would not allow that, it would allow that, and could definitely be something that happens, and would just
need to create a log to log her time spent on each of those districts, in the past this may have been mentioned
before, Smith had found one in the system that Schlemme had created and had a little bit of time logged in for a
Private Trustee district, so Smith thinks that is something that could be an option for the Trustees. McClellan does
not want to make any more additional work for the Clerk, Granzow stated they would be the controlling one, so
maybe it would cost them twice as much as doing this. Smith stated that is something that can be hammered out
as you discuss in the meeting with the Private Trustees that they are not open to the idea, and you still feel there
needs to be a cost assessed for the Clerk’s services or for legal, then that might be the time to set up a meeting
with the Private Trustees to address that. Granzow stated he thought it could be addressed at that time, it could be
one or the other, Granzow thinks the biggest complaint you will get is why do we have to pay for this, we never had
to pay for it before, Granzow stated you have been paying for it, it has just been coming through on a different
levy, it has been assessed to the entire community that doesn’t have drainage and this is something separate that
Code allows for, so if you have ground that is out of Drainage, you are paying the bill on both sides, this just
narrows it down to you are paying a bill for something you are getting services for. Gallentine stated this really
refines it to the point that the people who are getting the service are the ones paying for it, whereas now they are
paying for it along with other people and it is just rolled into something they don’t realize. Granzow stated yes, you
could use the other examples that he would call bad examples, charging 5% to a project, that is not fait to
anybody, that is what other counties do, and we haven’t been doing anything, just absorbing it the budget and we
can’t continue to keep absorbing this through the budget.

Hoffman asked when the initial assessment for the first-year folks go out. Smith stated 2022 would be what we
had talked about. Hoffman stated when we put our hats on at 10:00 and talk about budget for the County, this is
something we can project and forecast for the future, here we will find about $55,000 or maybe a little bit more in
our budget now, and Hoffman thinks that is strong. Granzow stated it is more like $65,000. Smith stated it comes
out to about $61,000 for just the Drainage Clerk salary and benefits. Hoffman stated that is something we can pat
ourselves on the back for later, that is something as we are seeing where our budget shortfalls and longs are.
Granzow stated he thinks it is fair, right, wrong or indifferent, Granzow thinks once it begins, it is easy to maintain
and there can be changes in there, Granzow truly thinks it is fair to the residents of Hardin County, whether you
are in or out of a drainage district, at that point they can decide whether or not they want to become their own
Trustees, if they become their own Trustees, and you can take that dollar amount off there. McClellan stated then
they may want to disband districts, some of those with only 3 owners. Granzow stated that would save them
tremendous amounts of money, the easy button does not work when it is everybody’s money, this isn’t easy,
Granzow thanked Smith for all the work on this. Hoffman stated we hate to send you back to the drawing board,
but it is better to walk before we run with this. Granzow stated he has changed courses probably 3 or 4 times over
the years as we have discussed this, but as we keep getting narrowed down, the new questions pop up and
Granzow does not have any more questions. Gallentine stated you may have gone back to the drawing board a
little bit but this is so much farther than when you talked about it 10 years ago, 10 years ago, it was no, we are not
doing it, and pretty much everyone in the room thought so but Granzow at the time, the Clerk at the time stated
she was not doing a time sheet, | am quitting. Granzow stated those were her words, they can do this after | leave.
Gallentine stated she was not doing it and not even thinking about it, Gallentine stated he thought this was great
progress.

Granzow stated putting the ideas together, Schlemme gave us a lot of info on what other counties are doing and
does not think any of those are correct in his mind, he sees a lot of legality problems. McClellan does think this is
the fairest. Granzow stated this is the most fair not just one district paying for the Clerk this year or that year or
though a project, he sees problems with what those other Counties are doing. McClellan stated she thinks this will



have some good repercussions, some of those district that haven’t been assessed for how many years, the people
that own it probably they don’t even know that they are in a drainage district.

Gallentine stated the whole problem, as we have discussed before, is if you assess for a project, sometimes an
actual construction project will take less of the Clerk’s time than projects that don’t happen, if you go through a
remonstrance it takes more of the Clerk’s time than if you go through a bid letting, for a lesser dollar amount, that
doesn’t make sense, that is why Gallentine likes this. McClellan asked if you can'’t really do away with a drainage
district, Gallentine stated you can dissolve an entire district you just can’t get out of district; it is either totally gone
or it is still there. McClellan stated once you are in you are in. Gallentine stated yes, but if everyone gets out then
the whole thing goes away. Smith stated there is a petition process to dissolve a district. Granzow stated this might
start some of that, but it takes it off our books and takes the labor off the Clerk’s side. Gallentine stated this
modernizes the system, a hundred years ago you might have had 10 landowners in that district and an 8” tile was
a big deal, now three landowners and an 8” tile is nothing. Granzow stated he would like to thank everyone for all
they have contributed.

7. Other Business
Smith stated she will have an update for the Trustees on 2021 Drainage Assessments for the Trustees next week
and give the Trustees an idea of what she is looking at assessing on those. Smith stated Gallentine has been very
helpful going over Smith’s notes and making sure she is on the right track for those.

8. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by Granzow to adjourn. Second by McClellan. All ayes. Motion carried.



REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
Wednesday, February 17, 2021 11:30 AM
This meeting was held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

2/17/2021 - Minutes

. Open Meeting

Hardin County Drainage Chairperson BJ Hoffman opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Renee
McClellan; Trustee Lance Granzow; Landowners Morgan Vierkandt; Robert Smuck; Merv Vierkandt; Jack Runge;
Dave Sweeney; Shirley Carolus; Lee Gallentine and Zeb Stanborough of Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA);
Michael Pearce, Network Specialist; and Denise Smith, Drainage Clerk.

. Approve Agenda
Motion by McClellan to approve the agenda. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.

. Introductions/Attendance

Introductions were made and attendance verified.

. DD 11 WO 294 - Discuss W Possible Action - Engineer's Opinion Of Costs

Smith stated in our last meeting back in November we had discussed having CGA draw up the estimated costs of
replacement of the Main Tile from Prairie Ave. on the northeast to the outlet of the same, DD 11, we started there
on the north edge of Buckeye and Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA's) estimate is based on 5,100’ of tile
replacement w 24” tile for a construction cost of $375,000 for the total project, some of this cost would be paid by
Secondary Roads for the crossing on G Ave. Smith stated just to note the estimate does not include engineering,
damages, legal, publication and costs to date and Smith does have a breakdown of estimated costs per parcel if
anyone would like one of those today, Smith passed out copies of the breakdown.

Gallentine stated at the last Landowners Meeting there wasn’t a huge amount of interest in this replacement but
there was some curiosity as to what that cost would be, so we went ahead and drew that up, and that is what we
came up with, and if you want to go forward with it, you are looking at about a mile of tile. Hoffman asked what the
condition of the tile is currently. Gallentine stated this one is cracked and is the one that has the void on the side of
it, and when you try to chase it, it collapses into that void on the side of it, but there hadn’t been a huge amount of
work orders in the past filed on this one. Smith stated we have some images on the screen you can look at;
Pearce is going to share those. Gallentine stated as you can see it is cracked on the top and sides, they typically
all are, once you start digging it up that crack will collapse into it, but it is still flowing.

Smuck asked the other reason we wanted to get the estimate was if there were any grants or anything like that
that has come about, like some wetlands further on down the line, we would have a number we could use to apply
for some of that, is that correct. Gallentine stated yes and pointed out an image that showed a piece of the side
void where it has collapsed into it, Gallentine thinks the best bet would be a CREP type program or a wetland kind
of thing, obviously that would probably have to be initiated by a landowner north of Prairie Ave, and asked if that is
Smuck or if it is tenant, Smuck stated that would be him. Gallentine stated the other thing to keep in mind is that
DD 21 is right next door and just a little south of this, Smuck stated they outlet in the same place, Gallentine stated
if your wetland project was big enough you could outlet both those into there to feed it. Gallentine pointed out a
good picture of the void on the side, that is more problematic than the cracked tile probably. Granzow stated there
was a CREP program over there in New Providence, that was about a $1,000,000 savings. Gallentine stated yes,
in DD 102, they were talking about doing a decent replacement and instead they put in a wetland and IDALS
replaced the main tile downstream of the wetland too at their nickel, so it saved the district quite a bit of money,
Gallentine thought it was about 50 some aces. Hoffman stated he did not know what the Stolee project ended up
being, but it was a significant savings as well, IDALS has been very helpful and generous to Hardin County.
Gallentine stated wasn’t it on Perry’s property, Hoffman stated it was Steve Perry’s. Hoffman stated if it was
something you wanted to pursue Mike Bourland at IDALS would be very helpful. Smith stated she can provide
Smuck with Bourland’s contact information.

Smuck stated he would like the contact info, and it can’t hurt to explore that and Smuck can chat with Bruce a little
bit as it would be either on Bruce’s place or Smuck’s folks place that would be in the wetlands and Bruce’s is
already halfway in it anyway, so he does not see that there would be a really huge drawback. Granzow stated
being a wetland they also got paid annually through this program. Smuck thought it was somewhere near
$300/acre. Granzow stated it does take the ground out of production.



Gallentine stated typically with IDALS, they are just like NRCS, most of that is typically landowner driven versus
district driven, Smuck stated yes it is coming out in the next two to five years and this would be a great way to
drain a whole lot of that with that benefit.

. Comments/Discussion

Smith stated Shirley Carolus had some comments for the Trustees. Hoffman stated let's open everyone up, and
we can start with Carolus, Sweeney and Runge. Hoffman invited Carolus to comment, to voice her opinions,
comments, questions, or concerns. Carolus stated her concern is that she has 3 lots in town that are involved in
this, one of them is a bare lot and according to an estimate Carolus will be paying $900 for one lot and a couple
thousand for the other two, and Carolus stated beings this is a retirement town how many people are going to be
Able to afford this. Granzow stated plus your streets. Hoffman stated just so Carolus understands, and this is
purely educational only, the Trustees have both a fiduciary responsibility but we also have a hydrology
responsibility to maintain these tiles, and they have to be in operating conditions, if the conditions get worse or if
the system fail, we have to by lowa Code, maintain the facility so it is in operating condition. So at some point our
hands may be tied that we have to do something and it does not bring Hoffman any pleasure to have to spend
someone else’s money on something that they see very little value in, and wanted to let Carolus know that we may
have to do something at some point. Hoffman stated the second thing he would say, if a project does occur this
current classification that has those estimates would very likely change, it could reduce your liability while
increasing others or it could be vice versa, so just from an educational standpoint Hoffman thinks it is important
that he lets Carolus know that as well.

Carolus stated what she has seen is that the figures that are out there now do not include everything like
engineering and so on and so forth, and it could be higher. McClellan stated that was correct. Hoffman stated it will
definitely be higher because he does not believe we would call them hidden fees but the estimate for engineering,
damages, any legal expenses and publications, those are really hard to estimate on the front end, Hoffman
believes our Drainage Engineer and Clapsaddle-Garber do a really good job to minimize those expenses and
having them involved reduces the damages that could be potentially incurred, and having them involved helps with
the legal issues that can potentially come up. Hoffman stated the publication costs those are fixed by the lowa
Falls Times-Citizen and the Eldora Herald newspapers so it is pretty tough to regulate those, but in the past 4-1/4
years, Hoffman has had very few complaints of excessive charges for engineering. Gallentine added that at this
point is if everyone wanted to do the project, which Gallentine is not saying anyone does, it is a high enough cost
we would still have to drop an Engineering Report and have a formal hearing, since there wasn’t a huge amount of
interest in the project the district just didn’t want to spend the money to do that, so actually the Trustees are trying
to save some money and not do that. Hoffman stated we have been very frugal and fiscally responsible in the
project thus far and Hoffman thinks Smuck’s comments about looking at some alternative options that have
historically proven to be significant cost savings while, being environmentally friendly and good stewards of the
land, could also be an option to save significantly.

Carolus stated her lots for the drainage district are going to cost 10 times more than the lot is worth. Hoffman
stated he understands that and we have similar issues in the city of Radcliffe, where we are anticipating a project
as well, there is no excuse for it, the classification is the classification, and asked Smith how old the classification
is. Smith stated she believed it was the original classification which dates to around 1910 to 1912. Hoffman stated
so we have a classification from 1910-1912, so it probably needs to be looked at again and see if there is equity
that needs to be changed from party to party and parcel to parcel, that is something with this project would likely
occur. Gallentine stated if the project were to occur.

Carolus stated she is part of another drainage ditch just southeast of town and Carolus had a large assessment,
people were paying $5 or $10 and Carolus ended up in the thousands of dollars, Granzow asked if we reclassified
that one, and Gallentine stated he did not think we had that wrapped up yet. Carolus stated she does not like to
see here we go again. Hoffman stated there has been no decision to do anything, if anything we have spoken
about today it is actually reducing the fiscal responsibility for landowners and like Smuck’s idea if there is a means
of allowing the lowa Department of Agriculture and Land Stewardship to do a project minimizing the expense to
the landowners, Hoffman thinks that is a great option if it is feasible it could be looked at. Merv Vierkandt stated it
absolutely should be looked at. Gallentine stated he does not know how the Department of Ag will view it, but
actually where you are downstream of Buckeye, which is a city, they may view it as a benefit as you are helping to
treat the storm water that comes off of Buckeye, because typically urban storm water is more concentrated than ag
with contaminants. Smuck stated and essentially it is the sole waste-water system for the town of Buckeye,
Gallentine stated that is another issue too. Hoffman stated so at this point there is no pulling a trigger on a project
we are just here to discuss all options and get valuable input today. Carolus stated she was told on the other
drainage ditch if she had something earlier it could have been, the word isn’t re-evaluated, it was some other word.
McClellan stated reclassified is the word Hoffman stated the reclassification is what he was talking about earlier,
the equity between parcels and property owners, at the end of the day the sum of all the parcels has to equal



100% so if you have a 10% classification and % of benefit today, and yours goes to 5%, someone else’s has to
take that 5% so the sum at the end of that classification has to equal 100%.

Merv Vierkandt stated she is talking about her is being reclassified on the other district and someone should let
her know that Merv Vierkandt addressed Carolus, one thing you may have missed on your other parcel there east,
that is so expensive for you, that is being reclassified, that is what you meant to say when you said re-evaluated,
so you are not done on that one yet. Carolus thanked Vierkandt for putting the right words there. Hoffman thanked
Carolus for her comments, Carolus stated you guys go ahead and she will listen.

Hoffman stated let's move on to Sweeney if he has input. Sweeney stated he does not have a lot to say, it sounds
like this is more informative and Sweeney appreciates that and would ask if Smith could send Sweeney the
estimate breakdown in an email after the meeting. Smith stated she would email it to Sweeney. Sweeney stated
secondly it seems like there is two concerns: one is this tile is failing and that is one concern, secondly Sweeney
would ask Gallentine, this tile as it exists in working condition, is it adequate capacity for the land that feeds into it,
the way things are today. Gallentine stated he would say it is not, and he hasn’t done an exact calculation, but
based of Gallentine’s experience, most of those original tile were designed to handle maybe an 1/8” per day and
everyone is hoping for 2" to an 1” anymore, so Gallentine would assume it is not at capacity. Sweeney asked if we
did do a repair thing, we would also be looking at more capacity and a larger tile. Gallentine stated he thinks if a
replacement gained some more traction, he would look at recommending looking at an up-sizing too, this is just
kind of a talking point.

Merv Vierkandt stated he had one thing that might be pertinent to Sweeney, Sweeney’s cost of the $375,000 is a
little over $60,000, on your two parcels, Merv stated he believed that was correct, $42,000, and $18,000. Sweeney
stated it is more informative and he is learning more and more. Hoffman invited Runge to comment. Runge stated
he is almost echo the comments he said on the previous meeting, his problem with this system as a personal
benefit to Runge is not what is downstream, Runge realizes you have to have an outlet to make it work, Runge’s
problem is going through Buckeye, most of us on the west side of Buckeye, our issues are pretty much going
through town, realizing we need to start on the bottom and you have got to bring it up. Runge stated he does not
think we are experiencing a large amount of failure in the area, he knows there was one last year, Runge stated
his initial thought was fix as fail, and did communicate that to Smith when we visited yesterday, Runge would in
some way and maybe Smuck is going down the right track looking at the USDA, the descriptions we saw when we
viewed the video going through Buckeye, the gross issues with the size of the tile were probably directly related to
raw sewage, and Runge thinks he asked that question at that meeting and thinks Gallentine would reaffirm that
and the issues with the plugging and stuff that were going on were probably closely tied to sewage. Runge stated
realizing you have to start at the bottom and bring it up, Runge’s biggest problem is getting water through the town
of Buckeye. Smuck stated to address that if we got any sort of traction with the USDA and some money, Smuck
does not know why for the most part we couldn’t tee in or circumvent Buckeye with basically a landowners tile that
would just drain agricultural ground and then tee Buckeye back in, nobody in Buckeye can afford for us to tear out
and go underneath some of these buildings, to go under the railroad tracks, in a lot of these places and redo that
so maybe we can do like what has been done on this drainage ditch in a couple different places, bring a tile
around Buckeye to tee back in and drain the agricultural ground.

Merv Vierkandt stated what Smuck was talking about only pertains to those people on the east side of the railroad
tracks if you are trying to avoid the railroad tracks. Smuck stated you would still have to cross the railroad tracks at
some point, you just wouldn’t have to do it in the middle of town. Vierkandt stated yes, but most of Runge’s will still
have to go across the railroad tracks, same with Sweeney’s and Merv’s own also. Merv Vierkandt stated one thing
he wanted to bring out here that all of us should know is, what worries Merv is we might be opening up a can of
worms, with the USDA and talking about the town and putting things that way, unless we don’t care about Buckeye
leaving as a town, if for instance we do something that requires a water treatment plant, for instance for the sewer
Merv almost hates to bring it up, and asked if the others understood what he was saying. Merv Vierkandt stated if
we are all willing to kill the town of Buckeye, that would be a great way to do it, Merv asked if Gallentine had any
thoughts on that. Gallentine stated he does not know either, Gallentine thinks it just depends on who you talk with
to start with in what their kind of personal opinions are and how they steer it, Mike Bourland with IDALS is pretty
objective and thinks that would be a great place to start with. Gallentine stated Buckeye is like a lot of small towns,
if they could have afforded a storm sewer system, they would have already had it, if they could have afforded a
waste-water treatment plant, they would have already had it, the way it is they can’[t afford repairs to a tile, and
that is just the honest truth, like Carolus said, the value of the repair exceeds the value of the land. Merv Vierkandt
stated he may be mistaken and asked Runge if he happened to say that raw sewage was a big part of the
blockage, and Merv does not know if Runge did say that, maybe Merv misunderstood or misheard Runge, but
Merv thinks that was almost all gravel, we have got flat drains that were in Buckeye and people with road stones,
especially on the west side of Smuck’s shop there, it is just a flat drain, well that tile coming from the west side of
Buckeye, from my bin site and from Carolus’s was % full of gravel, there was a hole there at one time the size of a
Volkswagen, it completely plugged up, well Don Fraser went down there, and if Don wasn’t going to Merv was
going, and Merv had called City Council member, he had gone down there and put those blocks in to keep the



gravel, it will fill in again, you can’t have a flat type of drain, 1” road stone stand on top of it, and any time you have
a big rain the road stone washed down and plugged the tile. Merv stated he felt that was the main issue, and Merv
was sorry but did not know about any sewage there.

Runge stated maybe Gallentine can comment on this, when they were showing the videos, there was growth, and
for lack of a better word, Runge asked the question at the time. Merv Vierkandt stated he does remember that
now, Smuck stated he thought that was under the Co-Op and was agricultural fertilizer, Merv asked if that was
under the Co-Op. Gallentine stated he thought it was under the Co-op and thinks the one that had a lot of possible
sewage issues was DD 21, which is the east side of town, because all of those houses on the east side of town
went out to that tile and connected to that tile, Gallentine stated there are some unique things with that tile that
runs through Buckeye, and remembers possibly that fertilizer plant being one of them. Merv Vierkandt asked if we
still have the blockage going underneath the feed shed, draining Carolus’s and Merv’s that have never been
addressed, Merv does not know how bad it is because he hasn’t had a problem, since the monsoons stopped, and
probably will only happen then, we may be in for a dry period here, we may not see the diminished capacity with
what we have got, we may not have a blow out for 5 years, we have had 3 in 5, but those 5 years have been the
wettest years on record, so Merv stated if it is his turn and sorry if he interrupted but Merv is for fix the sails and is
still for getting the information we need but is afraid it could put up a red flag there and get us into something we
didn’t want or at least Merv doesn't.

Hoffman asked for any other comments on the issue at hand and stated it has been good discussion and
engagement on the issue. Runge stated he wanted to reiterate what he said earlier in his comments, Runge is
pretty much fix as fail for right now, Merv Vierkandt stated he is also. Granzow stated he has heard that from pretty
much everyone here now , just fix it. Gallentine would like to reiterate, it is flowing at this time to his knowledge, the
issues we see did not stop flow. McClellan asked Smuck if he is going to continue to look into what can be done on
his property. Smuck stated he thought it would be stupid not to, if we can cut this project in half, Smuck plans on
living long enough to pay for it someday. Gallentine stated with a 100-year-old system it is just a matter of when.
Smuck stated if the money is out there now and we can do potentially, and wondered if there was any
assessments as far as dollar amounts in the other drainage district as far as what it would take, Smuck stated he
knows there was some talk on that as well within the last year. Gallentine stated he would have to look, he does
not recall. Smuck stated both of those numbers would be valid if we were to talk about wetlands, Smuck thinks that
was at least a $2,000,000 project if he is not mistaken. Gallentine stated probably it doesn’t take much to wrap up
a million dollars, the other thing is you are wise if you are ever going to think about doing a wetland to be on the
front end of it, because it is kind of like ag drain wells and there was money to do that, the people were like | am
never doing it, are getting to the point where there is no money and you have just got to do that, they are making
them do that, Gallentine stated as he was thinking about it, you might as well do it while there is still grant money
out there. Smuck stated with the current administration we have we are going to be headed down the part where if
you want to use X amount of nitrogen you need to show that you can treat that and if have no treatment wetlands
that your farm is drained into you are going to be limited on how much nitrogen because they want to keep
everyone safe and healthy, so if you did the wetlands you might be able to put on 200 units and if you don’t, you
might be limited to 150. Gallentine stated the net neutral will be the new thing. Smuck stated he thinks we are
headed there, if we can get ahead of this before that is a law and actually have the wetlands in place, the
government will pay for it and after the fact we are going to want to pay for it because all of a sudden it cut our
yields by 20%.

Merv Vierkandt asked Gallentine if there was any way we could explore this without opening a can of worms.
Gallentine stated as he said before, he would recommend if you want to go down that road, to talk to Mike
Bourland at IDALS — lowa Department of Land Stewardship, don’t call DNR because the DNR does not do these
CREP programs, you would be putting a round peg in a square hole, they would be like oh you want to put in a
treatment plant, no we want to put in a wetland and oh we don’t know anything about that, Gallentine stated he
would start by talking to IDALS and exploring it that way. Sweeney stated the Southfork Watershed Alliance has
got some grant money and they are looking for farmers to do saturated buffers and stuff, maybe as part of the
grant maybe CREP wetlands or any wetlands are a part of that too, Sweeney will inquire to that group. Merv asked
Sweeney if he stated that was the Southfork Watershed Alliance. Sweeney stated the Southfork Watershed
Alliance has grant money and is looking for farmers to do conservation practices as part of their nutrient reduction
strategy, they were hand money and they are having trouble getting rid of it. Smuck stated he thinks we can help.
Sweeney stated in terms of saturated buffers they will basically do that for free and pick up the tab, Sweeney will
inquire about that to see if wetlands could be part of that grant, because that does go straight to the South Fork.

Merv Vierkandt asked if these landowners will have to do it on their own to look into that. Smuck asked if it would
either have to be him or Bruce that would check into that because it has to be the location where the wetland
would be at. Gallentine stated yes it would because the other ones that were done successfully in the County, the
agreement wasn't with the Drainage Districts, the agreement was between IDALS and the landowner, the
landowner got an agreement with the District, it is just like NRCS it is all with the producer and the landowner.
Smuck stated we have to start at the bottom and work up. Granzow asked if that was about a two-year process.



Gallentine stated his probably was, it seemed like it went faster than that but that was probably because the
Perry’s did all the work. Hoffman stated once IDALS sees it is a really feasible project, they will work quickly, from
what Hoffman has heard they were very good to work with the landowners. Smuck stated he knows with the other
project we did right across from loerger’s house they were awesome, they went out of their way to make some
improvements out there that were not their responsibility to start with. Gallentine stated they were very generous in
replacing a 30” tile for quite a ways downstream of the wetland, when really they could have just said that is your
problem District, just fix it, Gallentine thought it was a 1/2 mile of tile. Granzow stated he recalled it was 7 of a
mile. Gallentine stated they replaced a 4 or %2 mile of tile on their nickel. Granzow stated we had just talked about
doing the backfilling of the tile with rock, Gallentine stated we didn’t even have to do that. Granzow stated itis a
good program if someone is willing to take ground out of production. Gallentine stated it is not meant for every spot
but where it works, it works well. Granzow stated it was a huge cost savings to the district.

Granzow stated so what he is hearing, let's go ahead and fix, and Smuck will initiate IDALS. Hoffman asked
Smuck if he would do us a favor, and we would host it if Mike Bourland wants to come up and do anything, just
make sure you include Smith and Gallentine in the conversation, because Hoffman thinks with previous
experience that might lend you guys a hand too. Gallentine agreed. Smuck stated he would hate to miss an
opportunity to do something that A: is right and B: would save us all a bunch of money that we could end up
spending in the next 20 years regardless, it would really suck if this was a $3,000,000 project in 2040 that we
could have got done for $500,000 in 2023. Gallentine stated if you could incorporate DD 21 in there also it is two
birds with one stone, the one to the east. Smuck stated they are not 400 yards apart where they enter.

. Possible Action

Granzow stated at this time, there is no action. Gallentine stated there are no repairs to be done, what had to be
repaired, has been repaired and as more work orders come up, we will fix them as they come up. Hoffman asked
for any further comments, hearing none, Granzow thanked the group for their participation today. Hoffman stated
we had a lot of good information and dialogue. The Trustees thanked all participants.

. Other Business

. Adjourn Meeting
Motion by McClellan to adjourn. Second by Granzow. All ayes. Motion carried.



Hardin County

Description Vendor Amount
DD 26 Lat 4 - Eng Svcs 1/20/21 to 2/03/21 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc 636.75
Total Regular Payables: 636.75

Total Stamped Warrants: 0.00

3/1/2021 4:04:56 PM Page 1 of 1



Drainage District:
#14

Investigation/Repair Summary:

e Tenant in the E% of Section 34, Township 88 North, Range 22 West reported 3 tile blowouts/sinkholes in or
near the waterway.

¢ Visual observation found all 3 sinkholes/blowouts with cracked/collapsed VCP main tile in the bottom of each.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):

None recorded as only visual observation was done.

Additional Actions Recommended:

Including this work order, there have been 7 sinkholes/blowouts reported on this tile in the last 3 years and one of
those included monitoring of a failing road crossing instead of actual replacement. Per the recommended actions
for Work Order 170, an investigation into the need of a large scale replacement (including CCTV inspection) is
probably justified at this point time. if said CCTV inspection is authorized before the above mentioned 3 sinkholes
are repaired, they could be used as access points to perform CCTV from.

1:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6844.4 - Investigation Summary - DD14.docx



Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 3/31/2020

Work Order #: WO000000290

Drainage District: DDs\DD 14 (51027)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 34-88-22 Qtr Sec: SW NE & NW SE
Location/GIS: 88-22-34-200-004

Requested By: David Sweeney

Contact Phone: (641) 373-4340

Contact Email:

Landowner (if different): Cynthia loger

Description: DD 14- 2 blowouts in waterway, 5' blowout N of drive is 4' deep w broken VCP tile in
base, 3' blowout S of drive lane is 3' deep w broken VCP tile in base. Contractor should
enter through the farmstead & drive down the lane to back of property.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date 3/31/2020 Work Order #

District # #14 Lateral Main Tile Fund #

Township Section 34 Twp 88 Rge 22 atr sec SW NE &
NW SE

Repair Requested By ~ David Sweeney

Address 21547 Hwy S27, Alden, |A 50006 (also the repair location) Phone 641-373-4340

Landowner Cynthia loerger

Address 19672 Hwy D15, lowa Falls, IA 50126 Phone 641-640-2191

Request Taken By

Available for Repair Now? Xves Date Available

Problem Description Ty blowouts in waterway:

Blowout north of drive lane is 5 feet in diameter and
4 feet deep with broken VCP tile in the base.
Blowout south of drive lane is 3 feet in diameter and
3 feet deep with broken VCP tile in the base.

Contractor should enter through the farmstead and
drive down the lane to the back of the property.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? [JYes-Repair existing tile only [ INo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By:
Date:
Please send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme
Phone {641) 939-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (641) 939-8245 Eldora, 1A 50627

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:



NORTH BLOWOUT 4E32 530D

o

434 m‘u '
.;l‘; o +3 .
SOUTH BLOWOUT g

822034000

€32 23340000




South blowout




South blowout




North blowout



North blowout



DATE: /s s

CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING
OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: casl. 9 . s imwlt [F [s |
== SHEET NO. , OF

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD:
oD 4

LOCATION: i‘&gZ!N Co e S27

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION ; ooy, ST y5°

A(( i, .Ju ) CS'(} A P i 7 VA4 LIS D /72 27 acdl 8- s /e 7 /0
» 4 K/ASS A<l J) -, ASPTCH 77 LD ROXK B A .
Loo ‘4 DUTS
_&ma ASAPL
VA |
JY

74
/(7 ~ .
{ 1‘( B¢ Bow-—our e
AN\ Pz

Sz

mrhis report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

I Certify that the work descri
Observer’s Signature: / [ 7 Date Prepared: S/ o
~ 7 g
Y I:I Engineer

Reviewed by:
Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)












Pk}
07

57 25
J A,/ =

B e




Vi GPT
oo, Coulpsad 7 |

J i




5




Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
Hardin County

Date: 3/31/2020

Work Order #: W000000290

Drainage District: DDs\DD 14 (51027)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 34-88-22 Qtr Sec: SW NE & NW SE
Location/GIS: 88-22-34-200-004

Requested By: David Sweeney

Contact Phone: {641) 373-4340

Contact Email:

Landowner (ifdifferent): Cynthia loger

Description: DD 14- 2 blowouts in waterway, 5' blowout N of drive is 4' deep w broken VCP tile in
base, 3' blowout S of drive lane is 3' deep w broken VCP tile in base. Contractor should
enter through the farmstead & drive down the lane to back of property.

Repair labor, materials and equipment:

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:







Date 3/31/2020 Work Order #

District # #14 Lateral Main Tile Fund #

Township Section 34 Twp 88 Rge 22 QtrSec SW NE &
NW SE

Repair Requested By David Sweeney

Address 21547 Hwy S27, Alden, IA 50006 (also the repair location) Phone 641-373-4340

Landowner Cynthia loerger

Address 19672 Hwy D15, lowa Falls, I1A 50126 Phone  641-640-2191

Request Taken By

Available for Repair Now? Kyes Date Available

Problem Description  Tywo blowouts in waterway:

Blowout north of drive lane is 5 feet in diameter and
4 feet deep with broken VCP tile in the base.
Blowout south of drive lane is 3 feet in diameter and
3 feet deep with broken VCP tile in the base.

Contractor should enter through the farmstead and
drive down the lane to the back of the property.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Potential Wetlands? [JYes-Repair existing tile only OINo-Repair and maintain tile
Repaired By:
Date;
Please send statement for services to Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Tina Schlemme
Phone (641)939-8111 1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Fax (641)939-8245 Eldora, 1A 50627

For Gffize se Only

Approved. Date:







L PR LG

NORTH BLOWOUT

SOUTH BLOWOUT

SR e e SO :
BN Ry RS N SOOI (P







Drainage District:
#14

Investigation Summary:

® Per the earlier recommendations and authorization, CCTV inspected the 15-inch VCP Main Tile starting at
existing 3 feet diameter blowout located in the grass waterway approximately 1900 feet east of County
Highway S27 and approximately 2650 feet south of County Highway D41.

¢ Televised 884.9 feet upstream (to the north) from said existing tile blowout and found 17 locations of
partial/imminent collapse. (see attached Tabulated Defects sheet)

¢ Televised 995 feet downstream (to the south) from said existing tile blowout and found 9 locations of
partial/imminent collapse. (see attached Tabulated Defects sheet)

* Temporarily repaired 4 tile locations, 2 north and 2 south (1 was at tenant’s request) from the start location of
the CCTV with 15” Dual Wall HDPE tile with fabric wrapped joints and backfilled the areas with on-site soil.

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site):
See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Tabulated Defects sheet.

Additional Actions Recommended:

It is obvious that the Main tile is in disrepair and needs to be repaired based on the CCTV results and the history of
repairs in the area. If nothing is done, the tile’s condition will only continue to deteriorate which will result in
future blowouts and sinkholes that will impact the drainage capacity of the Main tile. Therefore, we would
recommend doing at least 6 spot repairs which would consists of replacing approximately 570 feet of existing tile.
It is our opinion that the total construction cost would be $35,000-$45,000. This cost is low enough that neither a
hearing nor Engineer’s Report would be required. Alternatively, the District Trustees could purse replacement of
the Main tile for its entire length of CCTV, the cost of which would exceed $50,000 and require a hearing and
Engineer’s Report.

J:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6844.4 - Investigation Summary - DD14.docx







~ Totals 5/14/2020
18.75 18.75
. MiniExcavator(hrs)] 625 6.25
UTV with camera Equipment (hrs) 6.25 6.25
18" Dual Wall HDPE Tile (ft.) 19.9 19.9
CCTV inpection (ft.) 1878.3 1878.3

J:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6844.4 Job Calcs.xlsx







Tabulated Defects

GPS #177 GPS #178
Total | UPSTREAM | DOWNSTREAM
ft)| 1879.9 884.9 995
= 5/14/2020 5/14/2020

8053 3385 | 4668 |

161.4] 692 | 922 |

805.3] 3385 | 466.8 |

26| 17 | 9 H

CGA

1:\6844.4-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6844.4 Job Calcs.xlsx



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: oS /1Y /Zo 2o

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: ”AR"‘”“%‘B(',_'{”/?DM J s IMIT IWIBIF |s
s 3255 1 SHEETNO. | OF 4
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 'Y/ BST oL cotitoy 527 Z .
i iw% - MiD SO0S TO vrPER §o's etLouo
LOCATION: w#’q{;"w LICATED sw & LSE WITH LLGHT WIND IsT AND Fog
-88-22 HnkDww qounTy || o ORI G B RAIN M LATE ASTERNION

L INVESTICATE g TEWPORARY ) REPAR 3 TWE GLowours 8y bD 1Y, SU RUEY

08¢ 6
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLU'BIN% CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

_8B3CAM. Leg CALLED T PAVL ouip ve Wark:

TILE upPsTREAM ANWD DoNSTIRE p-r) EROM 2 BLOWOUTS 1214+ 10 160,74
SoUTH O LRASSE LAws Ensr, WML@Hwyfﬂ L4
GRASS WRTEA & 1 Browour MY5'E pNoRTH ofF camss LrwE

CAST TO pergmnss @ 21547 co HW)L§_17 I CRASS WwnTER Mﬁ‘c
ARD MAM__I&"_L&&M/. REPRIRS ANT It. DISTRIZT DpEcivER

Oy Hpid m et OF TIE 72 REFAIR, OBSERVER. tookaD
EoR Fle& a2 UP LoAded> 1T 7P DRI f-Co lerT PR,

i S . /e
SHoPP AWD OB sSRUER LEFT FoR JvA Sires Foo.
10 8 o IR o -3 AL
GaPs &Ps 'O zrow regop Flosy IN S La) CoORNER
. FIELDORIVE 40l SE RUADRANT _SF Lo Huwy D4l 2 con/ySZZ.
1030 Aertns BB SERVER _coUep SEE THAT cREW HAD Cauirmensr—
UNLoBDED AWD WERE DRIVING OUT T0D RePfuiR LOATioN .
1050 A.M. DBSERVER ctHEZISED A TO cPsu 2l Sugmy _MARIKK FrusH 1/

Acc co Heny SZ7 '/_;_ MILE SowtH of (,O'ngjc DY/¢ WiTH BoTlH HorRIZoNTHAL.
AWO U, Po 7 -4 CRinsit LandD,

OS5 AM._cBsruvck ARAVED AT Jo8 SiTE rPAUL, Doues, & wiLLIAM
was OMSITE FoR <REW w713+ BoBcar EB5 min| gxcavaror
AND_UTV wirtt TElpuiscale EQUVIPMENT 1N BACK . CREW
Hap TILE ExPoses> (v HOLEH#IS . 3,0'd Reowour 1/ GrASS WATERWAY

Q20'+ sourm CRASS LNWE ENST 1o pcretbl) AND LsAs GeTTink SETUP__

—  TOTELEUISE UPSTREMM  Erom 157 ey TILE CPS#(77. TILE
HAD Asour 5! Frow

v Hoce 418

[ Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
'

Observer’s Signature: Bre | Pe : Date Prepared: 0s /14 ]z 30
Reviewed by: 5 D Engineer

~—

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0s/ /4 | z020
OBSERVATION REPORT -

HRrRD(& DO Wolf DAYS OF WEEK: S IMIT |WIDIFls

a244, 4 /OOIY
SHEET NO. OF
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ;ﬁgfoﬁﬁa&, yoras Y 2 /A

PROJECT NUMBER:

MI0 S0 To UPPER Go's cLouby (siTH LL6HS~
LOCATION; 5/ MaBN Tiie ocared suNE @ ww 56~ WD AisTR Cog 1n moRNE & RAN
W 4 3 ey s W LATE AFTERNOON

AREHE L84 oot ST
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLU ONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

BLOWOUT 41 & 1IN GRASS WwarE&R nly 120:3°2 souTH of ¢ crtes cAvE ENST

Z 2 g 527
3.0'F sowour T 4 TomesamEs @ & m‘;; ”er L

opEsET0r 7 gx | NP crsei77 135 ToP ToFL 528G  16%" wipe ™ |

CoLLAPSED \ ,u\’ﬁ \ 260’ DEEP
t” / 7

CPSHIIB 1,25 'ToPTOFL e i) 3 “ L*f'gg:“ Ay
2.7'¢ vesp
125 Amt,  CREL) STHRTED EXxcAhvnre AT Biowour It ES

11125 Am. Picrured 3638, 1{:28A4.M, PICTURE ﬁ353‘1f [1:32 AMm

PelTUURE 4 BEYO  Sggp Pictims— P=dk, DETMI(. S

H 3542 & PieTuRETE 354YY

_ Blowonr #29 a s 159.9 ¢ eRASS L &
3 w&m— P VO Acrapes @ 21547 O HWY S27
. 2 owEsETrION P ‘ 5 A,
e sii X 2.9'% beEr
\, ' w’&e_MMLEy
e 7 X /
/ P GPSH IR 125 ey sausrre ey
] 1 S.5 g EROD son.  2.8"+ceEP
1207 AM,_ pivredt 3545 g prcrdiy y £y Fose
DETIHLE

— 1240 P, crREW RAN INTD S SELTIo oF TiLE Tt A= HAp (ME%Q
L olLAPSED.,

12H5 PAA., CREW HEARED P T2 Biowpwr— 2N 7o £ i cosares

Ky ouL ) Y& RT[HE

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: - iz b Date Prepared: o5/ 1| {Z. 020

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 0s/14 | zo20
OBSERVATION REPORT A

DAYS OF WEEK: =]
PROJECT NUMBER: ~ H#A&D(& DD “’°70 olYy S IMIT IWYDIF[S
T T SHEET NO. 3  OF &
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: X537 o&couwy 227 scnwmiy
4 M0 56'S To UPPER Go's CLOUDY (s iTH LI 4y~
LOCATION: %% ’:_‘!!"‘!"_’! Vree it s < WIND MiSTR Cog 1w MmoRN 8/E & RA N
w 4, 3 e xS W LATE AFTERNOON

mg &B4Y o0 14 .Sww?»
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATJON INCLU ONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

lz,:z,s, L. CREL) HAD TULE BlowouT— it ZN ExpoSED AW SeeTipn) 2 A=
/;,.*w—:bi.&maz:ﬁwuz@ COLLAPSED TILE tuprs

)Un'T‘ TIUE Blowour 2N,

12429 M. PleTUREs #3547 SEE PLeTuwes Fpr DETH/L S,
12 30 CREW L0LAaTED TILE FRoM GASHIT?? MorzH TiL& tmcivs

1L BLowouT= #1S vesTREAE 537.2° wrarg SEcTion OFTILE colnpsap
lirs 128 =131y 133 70 137)

12:43 72 35 FoROET72/L.5..
125528 FAme C RE) WAS PDONE focRTInre THLE AW STHRTED To ExcAVATE _
@ 537%.1° wuer TioAl o co ED.

o - 443, 5L WORTH OF GRASS WAl
__50'STILE Bl OWOUT ' Yor Tn FL_sevanmn 'Gima
2 SELTIOMNS OF TILE ~ ) i G-8‘oemp ) b 4
A / \

ColLLALSED .
N S {
kFuw\ éPsH 13?} 121 ' ToPTOrL SQUATTED 137 TALL
18" weok
(3. L oé‘EP] ceay

Lo? PM. PrcTUR 14 M, FESD sef Prcsurt ForR OE7RLS
1142 Aim, pPreTuredt 3551 #3552 5 HHLS,
i€ P Pip7upe 3 ETAILS,

1825. P cew’ LET
UPSTREYI PAST S;?.L'ru_g‘ COLLAPLSE™ UNTHUL cCAMER Fournd M
BRo &k AN Lo L

CeT PASSED THE Crun k(@ 883.28 * cps # |45,
2P M C RS2y (et 8 LOCaTi L 74 &,
[:5241. CREBW . WwAS pons tocatire TILE AND PYLLING CamERRA BACK

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: . T iz - Date Prepared: o‘st/’q/z.ow
Reviewed by: D Engincer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

’d



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 03//4 | zo20
OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK: S IMIT W@ F’S

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: YS3T ofconwy 922, SHEETNO. 1 _or_¢&
4 MI0 50’S TO UPPER Go's cLoudy (o iTH L6 1S~

LOCATION: T4 BN Tire Locared SUNE & nw s6- WD ST Cog 1m MmoRWIs/E & RAIN
w 3 rs W LATE AFTENRNOON

i mg &84Y op I‘I.Swwgy
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLU ONTRACTOR/SU
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

Blow, AN wnh- Yo7. 2k NORTH OF CRASS WATER Way

PROJECT NUMBER:  H#&D(&) DD Woif’
a4,y foOIY

| SEcTIoN oF TILE \ EPs# 147 1.05 Yor ot ‘e Sy,
2 #—wwt——+

“00‘ W‘, ‘L‘K ./; -
N EROOED f-m'\

g
| Soi canity o LPST 1Y mz‘m_‘f_—}_uz;‘f‘_c#
owwasrdpe \ X 3.3'% 0&EPD
T

—Rv08 Puml, Plcruegit 3557 SEE PieTures FoR DETAILS
SN o) PrerurELE 3SSB & PLETURrT I 35S SEE PreTvRE._FOR. PETALS,

__CREW; A To NORTH 1Al
TUE - BLOWUOIKT 3 /N DUETD ConwpiTIOR).
2'33 P, PiLTURE #3560 SEF PleTurE FoR DPe1mil.S

s
_Browounr 3 LA} 1A CRASS WHTeRWae HO.2'F pppTH OF (rass :
> o

o
— TEMPoRaay, REPARTIL M5 IS 2 |34 Toembl ISas rie o
DisTrick DEcoES ow REPME A7 \ \2h'ELow 3.3 pexp 4" woE Ay

2.0°'x 4.5 ‘' ewewEEUNG --'\ \‘
FRARIC ovar IDs,

(8 vt

ClAy

3.3'tpe=r

2:0°%4.5 *Enc IWEERING /
2. 42Am CREW sm;zm-p TELEYLStwE DORWS TR exmd] FRom 6PS B 178 1nTHE Btavour $1S
CREW it RE movE A_cLﬂ/ YitE SECTIOA] TO WelTH AW 0 Sowrsf in/
TULE Bloworar # 2 N DUE TD ConDiT20p),

: 3

PieTirE FoR DETA/ILS,
Blowowr # 2 A CRASS LIATERWAY 3.5’3; ””;H:i% EncS
== R~ o CPSH 1 1.31;77:#1-0 ;FL. ’Q.s’:am
Eogp vr RErovng Y SEToAsS OF TILE A s’ ‘e = £ . o,

3

R ) 8.5 LF OF 1S (5 HOPE Now PERF Tide
FOR EMPORAR REPAIR Ll k" 0" XK’ g Iy B2l OVER ForiT
DISTRICT DEC 1088 oW REPAIR w CPSRITS  13Y'Top To L. cumy 3c'x pEP

[ Certify that the work described in this report was inc Srporaiyd into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: Jo- Pe > Date Prepared: 05 /i1 /z02.0

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: os/1Y/2p20

OBSERVATION REPORT
an > DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: LI s [l IWIDIF [s
é844.Y /o0 1Y sérmy, SHEET NO. 5 OF &
COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: 45" o¢ “:‘fé‘zgm e 0% To uprEs =
[ ro up ¢

LOCATION: o004 Mmuca T Le’,_zﬂ—%m—s—g N "D L3 50‘3 LLvueDy wilit Ui

F4-BB-TL  HACo W ConalTS VO MIST R FOC "IN MORMING R RA)

wyesr, ok ys IN LATE AFTERRIBN

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB

NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

3:383 Yy PuTue 5 & Pre £,
3:3SPM, CrEW Whs DOWE Buck FilLing. TILE BtowowrIN & #24)
/
yy) ERm TOC END efX~
CHMERM- CHRBLIEE, CREW STIHCTED T LocnTE T Ll S
3'50P M. CREL) WAS DONE LolhATInL TLLE AWO STHRTEYD
IO RETRIEWVE CHmEPH-.
4 AM, PieTurE # 3566 & Picrirl #3567 SEE &;mﬁi éggo_a-mms_m
4.
Bow o B 28 4w Canss  LALERWHY L5512 Suncpry O L S5 S EASTTO derener,
an
ove'sd:novﬂc.&' 3 ces2r N9 1224 vor ey Q_a__gm)

REPeaceD *ﬂ ‘(/ G—n Mﬂ&”ﬁ&&w
TEAFRARy REpAUR, > / 26 LF 1578 vunt wnee Hpﬁgwpgnc 7iLE,

'rlg_ OIgTIULT DEC10ES ow%’ , 5 : O

st |18 k2.5 ' T2Prr0r 287+ QEEP
9 PM, PicTupes g 3548 X 4.2lpPm. PecTuRiT I 3569 SCE Purypess For DETRILS,

— . Bowour- B IS ‘2"':;:;""_‘:‘::" //( . mn? 135 merors.  (2-60'%ts
W ENLINERRING FrrQRIC OVERIVIAG

wpwm - ®——— 2.5LF 154 P plinc wae hOPE mowreETis
t T7LL. ter S _ /\/4——-— 2.0'x 45 e

/ s (78 /.zs"rorroFL 2:2's pgEp

‘o REPHR
Hi2G Ao, L CTRRE B 3570 Seb PecTiedS Fox DETHILS,
! P. < ¢ KR Firtetn LE
-7 ] ¢ S i1sz2. P PLeTugEE 35722, SEE PieTuRSE FeR OETAYLS,
S:00 Py, OBSELUER TERE PO &¢ AND LEFST S(rEy

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: &0~ S Date Prepared: os/i14/zo z>
Reviewed by: " D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)



CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: os/1Y/ 2520

OBSERVATION REPORT
™y DAYS OF WEEK:
PROJECT NUMBER: #<oiN 0D ot s IMITWIDIE [s

SHEET NO. & OF é

M0 SOS T urpse &0% £LBeDy, wiTht Liesd
WIND MIST 8 FOG ‘I MOANINGE R RAM
od ye IN LATE AFTERROBN

Jo8ti 63894 b0 Y, 5«&/(%
DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACT /SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: W¥ST oF cotwy 627 B€Tw,

.vru.r“"“’ DYl ' 22TRST
LOCATION; P04 /# w SwhE X VW SE

34-22-T2 HARpwW ConaT
IV YEST,

QUANTITIES
PAUL. e M Houps
Doveg &'y Hours
wittirrn & Y4 Hours
BoACAT E85 MimIEX cavaTsg € Hours
VTV 1 ITH cnmBRe E Quirmewt &Yy Houps
TELEVISED uPSTREAm From PSSz 177  8R3.3 LE

Down sSTREA FRor PSSzt 128  ASS.O LF.

[EmPoRAR ¢ REPAIR  Titr Biowpur [N _ G.3LE IS " Ol HPPE Now PERE TILE
7 ————

U Tl DISTRICT PECIDES 2- 20" x 4,5’ gneivEeRINC FaBRic.
Pecss
A MO Mucsl/l TD REPAR
TieE Blowour" 2N 2B CF 15" s 1w HOPE MonpeRETILE
2~ 2.0 Q.S’QMJMEM_%&&;
1ECES
Tie Broweur | S 2.5LF 15" pu HOPE mowPerETUs
- 2-20'x4.S * Eng i EER sNe FroviC
- P,
mrz@ E7SHIYS REPOrE Ty IECES

THE AMECE v FLowling TiILE BtowouT 28 2.6 LF IS'A pw HDPE mwonParF TiE
ES ONEE R PR DELUDED

2= 20 x Y5 Engymeanac EARC
PiEcES

NOTE ! TILE BtowosuT IN 2N, & 28 peed ssEEpED

Tw& BlowoWl~ I8 _NEEDS __ AP TIon 4L, sSotl in) 4.0 ‘xéaol,g: Lo'%
DEEP AREW THen) SEED,

TILAE (HAS NuMmERONS BAD SPOTS T2 WORIFY AND SO OF Btotvour IS,
I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: D- 2 b Date Prepared: oS /, q/20 2>

Reviewed by: * D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engincering Observation Repont (1)



& Drainage District Search

Layers:

0O Address

8 corporate Limits

& Political Townships

O Geographic Townships

3 sections

0 subdivision Annotation

O subdivisions

O Lot Annotation

O Lot Lines

© Road Dimensions

O Roads

O RroadrROW

D Railroad Annotation

O Railroads

(3 Railroad ROW

O water

(O Parcel Dimensions

Bracs O

O Drainage Tiles

O orainage Districts

QO cartography

[ Landuse

O soils

O enterprise Zones

O3 Conservation Property

O structures

O Garden Winds Turbines

3 Airport Protected
Airspace Surfaces

3 Two Mile Boundary

O school Districts

0 Voting Districts

0 omr

s

8822 ¥330D00 5

8827344




COUNTY TILE TELEVISING REPORT

DATE 05/ 14 /2020 JOB # 6844.4 DD 14 MAIN
UPSTREAM 883.3' START GPS # 177 END GPS # 145
0.0 CAMERA TIRES IN TILE WITH CAMERA HEAD ABOUT 1.0' +/- INSIDE TILE
FOOTAGE
0.00 EPsH# 177 IS" cety TiLg uPsTRERM @ BLowour IS

e 120,3%
LWOUT” SouTHoF GrASS ¢ AWE EWST

TO Are
0.00 Lowdcr(gf{u)qe =z Shee @ 21547 coH

wyS27,
Lot g a&umFE'&EwrmL. CRACK . /V
0. IT % LeFT €<
.y FiNg roov @"NO)
20.¢

CLty 70 PensTie  SW Ccou.oqw.?cro Do«aﬂ)
28:8  PasticTo con

Sw (Ewo cown
te o >0
3.0 (. CLTOL 7 ( boww)

((ZTa/
338 (e @ (11-01))

7 ~wEBOS REPLACED

68:? CLﬂ-y TO Crupf




PICTURE g 3538 1S LooKiwG Sw @ Blowo T # |8 sHowINE crEw
TELEVISING URSSTREMN [Rom eASH 17T

ers# s

Top 4

12% 08
TiLE

PICTURER 3529 15 LOOKkENs WE @ BLowowr it 28

Srowewe A S;0°
LOWE 2aviTy ON EN3T S IDE 6/ 7T ILE WHERE SO grppsD
A—toA-y



PYeTURE# 35HD 1S Lovk (nvg Sw v Blowour- 425 SHowiNe 5.6
ERoo&D Sosc '<:A-wr>, on) ENST S/ D& OF TILE

40”‘6

Bt 418 Tor 'l‘;j/«"vw- X

PILTMES’S"{‘ I s Lw}‘:[ﬂé' S ¢ NEIDE ‘Mx Yad” -9 DOWM}W”M

LNVSIDE Blowadr 28 SH(;“‘;'Ué WEAT CconulPl& S EC Tion/S
W BAOSIHAPE )] T CRAYLKS Awd EAVIaE OPNX)s  From GRS H HE



PlcTurs #3542 15 Lookive VE wsie Cry TILE UPSTRERN] INSIDE

BrowouT 23 SHowwes vERT CouPlE SATLTIONS ;n) BAD SHGPE
WTH CRALKS AwD APPEARTO-BE caliins 0Oy, FRom cas# T

X

~

ST SI10S OF TILE AT 5.0/ 1o
S0y AaRoo&E D mw«;, i BlLowonr 28 FRon CASH# 19

Pleturest 3cyz 18 Lookive NE N &



PICTURESH 354Y s Lookine Sw oN EMST SiDEOF TILE AT 56 donre
Sott. ERovED C/'FWVy W Blowour # 28 Fromerctt 118

e
AN

PILTURE #3545 | < OO /NG NW WE B lLpwour— 2 /) 5,0 ’y{/./oLé'
Wt corwsTnmiKs Awp SoLL v BoTron.




Prerure# 3546 1S LooKiNE Sourrd 4y BLOWSAT zu.é@mw) " GoAss
WHTﬁkuM}/ BREK T owh R GAASSLHWVE TO NHEREREE

05/1;1/2020 i

12:0

05/14/2020
12:29

PIETUREIE 35¢ 7 13 LOOKING UPSTREAAN AT~ ComPLET & L/ colAxED
SCrion) oF ctriy TI1CE @ S32.°2' WHILH HAD NoT S«uRFrcED
YET R $ourr of Tite Browou7#Z N,



PLLTUREFHE 35HB 15 Lookine SE AT TILE BrowouT ¥ 2N TILE

EXpPosed wirH SYFLoy),

05/14/2020
13:09

Proruesd 3849 1S LooKING NW SHOWINE Uo(D uwpen ¢rAss
: /
WRTER WA Y THAT HAD WEVER suRFMED:YET. -ONL}/ 1,0
A , y .
To !.5'.”?&;.:SOLL. OUVER. VOID @ S$372.1° truerg TiLE ConALeTEC,



PiCTURE # 3550 18 LoOKINGE NW SHOWWE VOILD UNDER GRAS wm“,y
@ snr'wm TIHAE Conm.enﬂ?/ cobd APSED,

,Otcru;gé*# 355/ 45 Lookiné NW SHowwk 15T SECTION OF 1T1LE wirt

SCVERE Lowéerugintl CRALK MWD CAVIAE OCWA), psTRERM . oM
rs# I38 vy severee oTHEA THE CR4CKED Bwp CAVING DOWN

CEIITLD b ). CH7 w1 ova IC 108 CFDux-an



PILT{ARE#: 3552 1S tookwwb SB SHopwiwg ST SEcrion) oPCMyWLb"

139 witH REST OF SECTIONS OF TiLE WOT Lookin€ 700 BAD

Plcrurg
Re # 3553 ,¢ LoKINE  NE  sHpwinE COlUarsed secrton 0~

TILE REMovED Awo WNoW Erow iNE G00D 1w Blow out IN




PLeTURER 3557 15 cookink MW SHowwe Yo' LOWE ERDED  Sore Ayl

6N WEST sipE 6F TILE IN tw TILE BrowouT # IN FRop
£rs¥# 47

s Ty

05/14/2020
14:14

PILraREH 3558 IS Lookiné sE wsive CLwy TILE IN  TILESlownsr

#IN Frow éd’s#'.lqé T SHoOwINE TUHUE CrackED Rur NOT CARV WS M



PZ”Q}-QKE#‘3553 1S tooReANE N Y wsipeE C__L_,qy’r’tbf FrRomn 6,5 -
197 1w TILE Broworl— H# IN SHowiwe TOP CRACKED AW SRYWING
Down

05/14/2020
14:33

Pl&fﬂﬂ&'#—' 3560 1S (_Dok,”é M JNVSPE CM)’ TILE FRom GPLS # 1SS

(v TiE geowour KM s, rinvg TILE ERACAED Buy nO7 Cmving
pownN.



Plcrure # 356/ 15 rLookims NW SHow weé TEmMPoORARY REPAIR OF
C.3LF OF |E"H ount whtl won PERF HOPE TILE 1wSTRHLED
v TiILE ﬁLowau,r‘#l

Prerues # 3562. 1s Lookiwé SE 1w si0E cay TILE Faom 6P5 # 175

Iv TILE BLowouT # 2N sHowine TILE wiTH FINE CRACKS Bu7—
wor cRVING Dow N



Pcc..‘mvaa' #3542 1s LooKING NW yws10E CLAYy TILE From GPs #1276

w TILE Blowoldl 3 2N sHowing TiLE WITH Fivg cracks BuT

NoT c,ﬂ/”v; Dowﬂ /” IST TwO.sscnams Bur NEXT Two. SECTIony S
.. : Déedad; CREWw d’/voa'bu,p REmoviwé

2 Secrions

oF c,up),'
TILE g
NoATH END
bue To vEXD
SEcno
‘CotLaps)n NE
DURIUG

,\wam

/2020

B2 (Pt

15,75 "ttt
'éllw'pf
Cin

(3 o)

N

PSS

is/'TmLl
15.25 " e

é;;z;p ALY

PIC.T'RQ(::’# 3564 18 Looking WORTH SHOWIWE CREW I1wsTHLLED $.5LE
oF 15" 5 Dunt WALl wowpsrE TP )N siowowurdt 2N wiTw BTH
JOINTS WRAPPRD Wil FHERIC. FoR TEMPoRap ., REPAIR unTiL DISTRICT

Mas os oo™ o oaw




l’l(,Tu({E'#- 3567 1S Lookin G NLJ cHowlnG TILE Bcowaaﬁ"#z’/\/

BALKFILLED Awo DRESSED wup 11/ ERM-SS T CREa L
SNnee weebs SEEDED

w

CPsHUIK
© IMNzs“Tacl.
12.28% wrpf

PIETURE # 3568 15 Lookiné WE SMpwiNE 2.6 LF OF /sz;p" A

WHLL HOPE powPERF T ILE 1w STHHAED w (T7¢ Borr Jbwrs
WRAPPED WATH FRERIC. For, (Emporney REPAR | rn) Blowour 2 S



PLLTUREH 3565 15 Lookivg' NE 1w SIDE CenyTILE WP STRERM 105008

wa0u7'# IS SHoW IWE TILE CKAC#:ED BUT NOT Cﬂu/ﬂ)‘. DOWU FROM
CrS (77

05/14/2000°
16:14

Plcﬂ'aeg# 66 1s Lok b Nw SHOWINE TiLE Browoui# I.N

BACKkFILLL ED ANO DRESSED uP N LRASS LwATER wit Buy—
ST/ILL NEEDS SEECOED



PICTAREH 35469 15 LooRinG SwW 1wsIDE a_»)/ru,e’ DOWN STRER-M]

NE DO &
v sooE ﬂLowouT’ﬁ-lﬁ S HowING TILE CRACEED AWNO CAVING O
SomEFRoM GPSHE 1787*

l.w’wﬁp
PICTURE H 357D 1S LookinNg -NW SHOWING 2.5 LE of 16 s

OUALWALL HOPE wow PERIC TILE () iTH BorFr JOINMTS WRAPPED v T FABRIC
For- T8mporcary Revnir 10 BLowoer it 1§,



PICTURE #F 3571 1s Look(we woRTH SrHow(nE BlOWonrT 28

BACKFILLED Awy DRESse0 P Bur WNEEDS SEBOED
VeT.

09/14/2020
16:51

05/14/2020°
§:57.

PlceTure #3572 185 LooktNé NORTH SHowine Btowour [|§

. ‘ y
BACKFiLLED, HOLE 15 STILL SHORT OF Sotl «n 6D X 6.0
X.0't perp AREMN, WNEED TO BACK Fril mor& soic Hwo sEED




PEARPOINT %

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of - HARDIN CO
Site location —,

Survey reference — W/O 290

Date — 140520

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINT #Z

Contents

1 DrAin [ SEWEF SUFVEY ....ccueererrrerereeeeeserisesessesessssensosasassesssesesassssosssnssssenssssssesmssenemsen e s Error! Bookmark not defined.
LI SIEUNFOrMAEION ...ttt s es s eres et oo, Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 Drain / SEWEr DELQIlS ............cocovvovvueeeieeiareeseereeet et eee s eres s ee e e sttt oo Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DRLAIIS ..ot es et a et st ee oo oo Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 DrQIN [/ SEWEE DIGGIAM ......eeees ettt ereree s eeee s e s e eest e s e es st Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 OBSEIVALIONS ..ottt ettt st eea s oo res st e oot Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 PROEOGIAPAS..........ovvieceieettesete v v et ee et e e s e e Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 DFAIN / SEWET SUIVEY .......ccooiiicrrrnriercereensssiessesesesestsessesesssesesssetsssssssssassessmessenssssen e s eens Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SIteINfOrmMAioN .............cccccueemmieiiiimiinniciiesie et eeeteeste e e eees e et eres s vt Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 Drain [ SEWEE DEUQIIS ..........coveveveeeeveeaeeesicsetseseee e e eee et ereres e es e et es et ..Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DELQIIS ............ooeeiticrteeieie ettt ee et s s e te et e s es st ettt et Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / Sewer Diagram .....................ccvonnre.... shreereeriesinnsinenadioossonssiEadibesessaresnssnessanssaesesseessibene Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 ODBSEIVALIONS ...........ocoovveniiietnteiee e ee s es st TR .~ Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROLOGIAPAS. ...ttt er s ees st s r e s st Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

114

1.1.2

113

1.14

1.15

1.16

117

1.1.8

1.1.9

1.1.10
1.1.11
1.1.12
t.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1117
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.25
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1.1.31
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.

Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert level

Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL

W/O 290
DD14

DD14
1000
140520
11:03

Page 3



1.2 Diagram

[page 1/2]

0.00 B TOP CRACK

20.70 GO VCP TO SINGLE WALL PLASTIC
35.80 B BROKEN TOP

41.90 B BROKEN TOP

47.00 B BROKEN TOP

47.00 B BROKEN BOTTOM
A | T 49.10 B CRACKED TOP BOTTOM AND SIDES

68.70 CM CRACKS AT 3/6/9/12
70.20 MCVCP TO CMP

91.40 MC CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE CRAC...
132.90 B BROKEN AND BUCKLED
142.10 MCVCP TO CMP

164.30 MC CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE BRE...

241.70 DE LARGE CHUNK OF TILE LAYING IN...
248.80 B BROKEN TOP

253.10 CL CRACKED TOP

=

A 77

Page 4




884.90

[page 2/2]

CL MULTIPLE CRACKED TOPS
CL TOP CRACKS / SIDE CRACKS

GO LATERAL RIGHT

B REALLY MESSED UP PIPE....

B MORE STELLAR CONDITION PIPE
CM TOP BOTTOM AND SIDES

CM CRACKS

DE DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE

CM CRACKS ALL AROUND

CM CRACKED TOP

DE DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE

CM IWAS A GOOD PIPE MANY YEAR...
B BROKEN AND COLLAPSED
B GOOD STUFF....

CN LATERAL LEFT

DE BROKEN TILE IN FLOW LINE

Page 5



1.3 Observations

Video Ref ;Eols; (n) cont i
0:00:32 fb.o |
0:03:23 207
0:10:12 35.8
0:11:09  41.9
01154 47.0
0:12:24 47.0
0:12:56 49.1
0:16:39  68.7
0:17:04 70.2
0:19:04 91.4

GO

CcM

MC

MC

Code [Photo Ref
|

Diameter/ i‘ ~ Clock iln‘ll:usl‘t.).ﬁ
Dimension r‘ o |% By

[263‘;35:?51 i 2 e |

11_06_59_253.j |

N

N ST

12020_05.14-
1110 19 975,

11 o
12020_05_14- 12 o1
11_19_50_872,
2020 05 14- 12 o2
(11_20 59 932.] .
i
2020_05_14- 06 06
ln 21 48 7so.|i
2020 05_14- 12 1
11_22 48 871
2020_05_14- 11 10

11_27 25 733,

2020_05_14-

111_28_55
Foi o

2020_05_14-
111_31_33_629.jpg
Page 6

Remarks

OP CRACK

VCP TO SINGLE WALL
PLASTIC

BROKEN TOP

BROKEN TOP

IBROKEN TOP

BROKEN BOTTOM

CRACKED TOP BOTTOM

AND SIDES

CRACKS AT 3/6/9/12

VCP TO CMP

CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE



v |‘ e .T:....'1" G AL i e N T T AN a7 ' i T TS r\l.- = A i - W o & z.'l L '.' e L= L : FINSAT B A
| ! Diameter/ | Clock lIntrusion ! :
Video Ref |Dist (ft) %:;: = ;Code Photo Ref £ L X [~ —|Remarks i
| | ; iDlmenslon IAt To f'e mm
B/ i . . F | [CRACKS ALL AROUND
l
0:21:14 1329 B [2020.05_14- 2 | BROKEN AND BUCKLED
11_34_21_116,] :
0:21:48  |142.1 MC 2020 05 14- VCP TO CMP
- 11_35_23_408.] - :
0:22:45 164.3 MC  [2020 05 14- " CMP TO VCP AND MULTIPLE
[11_36_46_142, BREAKS AT ALL CLOCK
i B
0:27:05 2417 DE 202005 14- 35% ILARGE CHUNK OF TILE
11_42_18_623.pg _- LAYING IN FLOW LINE
0:28:47 248.8 8  [2020 05_14- 12 12 'BROKEN TOP
11_45 05 340.‘i
0:29:39  253.1 CL  [2020_05_14- 12 ICRACKED TOP
111_46_32_650,] |
0:31:09 [275.2 CL 2020 05_14- 12 ! MULTIPLE CRACKED TOPS
[11_48_36_134.
0:33:47 3228 CL 2020 05 14- 12 TOP CRACKS / SIDE
11_51_44 sso.|'il CRACKS
0:35:01 3285 GO  2020.05_14- LATERAL RIGHT

11_53_44_167.jpg

Page 7



T =

i IDiameterI ; Sleck ;Intr.u}s‘lqov?” e -'iRemarks
iDimension !Ag J;o TE% i'mm !

Photo Ref
| T

I
202005 14-

IH 56_23 311.‘i

A T R IR e

2020_05_14- ! o o2 " IMORE STELLAR CONDITION
11.58_15 678, ' PIPE

Cont
Defect

|
Video Ref iDist (ft)

|
s S e

0:35:36 1334.6 B 2 m | 1 |REALLY MESSED UP PIPE....

0:36:50 1354.6 B

0:37:47  366.3 CM 2020 05_14- "noo12 ITOP BOTTOM AND SIDES

“11 59 48 ess.i' i
|

N Tt ey T

0:39:47 '394.9 CM {2020_05_14- ] 1 12 { (CRACKS

|12 02_18 136.'i

0:41:19  427.7 OE 2020 05_14- 25% DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE

|12 04_25_887 Il

L.

.

_05_14-
12_06_25_077.

0:42:27 4426 ol n 12 | ‘CRACKS ALL AROUND

I T i

0:44:01  470.4 CM  12020_05_14-

{12 08_37 024i

0:46:09 498.8 DE  12020_05 14- 25% DEBRIS IN FLOW LINE
12_11 14_320.jpg

12 02 CRACKED TOP

0:47:23 510.0 'CM 2020_05_14- " 12 | WAS A GOOD PIPE MANY
12_12_59_862.jpg YEARS AGO...

Page 8



oy D I PR MpMEVIS S HCES. £ % B, ASHEL
¥

o ; | - Clock intrusion
cont Code [Photo Ref b.ameterl ' Remarks
Defect {Dimension |py Jro % n

ﬁ

RIS T T

2020_05_14- 08 03 : BROKEN AND COLLAPSED

12_16_39 476."i

LT e T T e

20_05_14-
3_24_29_424.j

Video Ref Dist (f)
|

0:50:12  537.1 B

1:19:44  590.2 B 10 12 GOOD STUFF....

_I
1

[2020_05_14-
13 27 02 815

1:21:51 6429 CN 47 10 LATERAL LEFT

1:31:25  884.9 DE 2020 05 14- 50% BROKEN TILE IN FLOW LINE
13_37_34_943.

Page 9



1.4 Photographs

B 2020_05_14-11_06_59_253.jpg B 2020_05_14-11_19_50_872.jpg

'y

3

B 2020_05_14-11_20_59_932.jpg

B 2020_05_14-11_18_15_064.jpg B 2020_05_14-11_21_48_750.jpg

Page 10




8 2020_05_14-11_22_48_871.jpg MC 2020_05_14-11_31_33_629.jpg

CcM 2020_05_14-11_27_25_733.jpg B 2020_05_14-11_34_21_116.jpg

MC 2020_05_14-11_28_55_319.jpg MC 2020_05_14-11_35_23_408.jpg

L, S




MC 2020_05_14-11_36_46_142.jpg CL 2020_05_14-11_46_32_650.jpg

LEle
)

CL 2020_05_14-11_48_36_134.jpg

DE 2020_05_14-11_42_18_623.jpg

2020_05_14-11_45_05_840.jpg CL 2020_05_14-11_51_44_890.jpg

Tang,

B S

'm
gy M




GO 2020_05_14-11_53_44_167.jpg CMm 2020_05_14-11_59_48_835.jpg

B 2020_05_14-11_56_23_311.jpg CM 2020_05_14-12_02_18_136.jpg

B 2020_05_14-11_58_15_678.jpg DE 2020_05_14-12_04_25_887.jpg




CM 2020_05_14-12_06_25_077.jpg CcM 2020_05_14-12_12_59_862.jpg

CM 2020_05_14-12_08_37_024.jpg B 2020_05_14-12_16_39_476.jpg

DE 2020_05_14-12_11_14_320.jpg




CN 2020_05_14-13_27_02_815.jpg

DE 2020_05_14-13_37_34_943.jpg







\__\.IH. -

-

3.‘...;4

ﬁ%y

rs . E.r...














































PEARPOINT %

WRc MSCC Third Edition

Inspection Report

Produced on behalf of - HARDIN
Site location —,

Survey reference —

Date — 140520

WILLIAMS UNDERGROUND SVCS.

102 INDUSTRIAL DRIVVE, ACKLEY, IOWA
50601,

641-485-3925

Page 1



PEARPOINT %

Contents

1 DN / SEWET SUIVEY ......cotineciecrrerinesenieieiensesssssssssssrsrssesssssstarstasssssesssssssssesessosnsessssssnsosases Error! Bookmark not defined.
L1 SI@INFOIMALION ...ttt eeet e s e sse et e s e e e e s st s et eseees Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.2 DrQin / SEWET DEUQIIS ........oevuvvevevsirrereeeetsiesie s sesets s eestsasseeeseeese s evessasees e s s et e eret s s e e ess s Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.3 SUIVEY DRLOIIS .coveivinn. isivisivisssssmeissobinssvasibin i ives et s et oot i o TS b oo e oR e s b SN Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.4 Drain / SEWEr DIGQIAmM ...............ccouveueuevrevereeeeereeeseseseesereseseeeeeesees s eeeeeesres e es e e oot es e eosoes Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.5 ODSEIVALIONS ...ttt ettt e eese e s s evas e s es s e ees e e e et s Error! Bookmark not defined.
1.6 PROLOGIAPAS........cvviviieiiitireciniee sttt saaae st es s eeeresaeeesessseres st e e e et e e sts e e e Error! Bookmark not defined.

2 DIain / SEWEE SUTVRY .......veeririeeirnriieereseseessssnssssesssese sossasssoseseessesessssasssosssesssnsssssssenssessses Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.1 SI@URfOrMALION ...........oovviiiiterenieet ettt ves sttt ee e ....Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.2 DIQIN [ SEWEE DELQIIS ..o ceveer oo eeeeeeereeeevevsseese e s v e ses s ete e et Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.3 SUIVEY DEUGIIS ...ttt ettt sttt s et s resees st e se s ee et e eeseesssesin. Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.4 Drain / SEWEr DIGQIAM ...........cooovisvieeieiiiiecaeeesveressiseseeeesesere e e s s sseess s s ss e e eeseesess oo Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.5 OBSEIVALIONS ...ttt ettt eee ettt et ar et e ee e ettt Error! Bookmark not defined.
2.6 PROEOGIAPRAS. ...ttt sttt s st oottt et ST Error! Bookmark not defined.

Page 2



1 Drain / Sewer Survey

1.1 Survey Header

111

1.1.2

113

114

115

1.1.6

117

1.1.8

1.1.9

1.1.10
in
1112
1.1.13
1.1.14
1.1.15
1.1.16
1147
1.1.18
1.1.19
1.1.20
1.1.21
1.1.22
1.1.23
1.1.24
1.1.25
1.1.26
1.1.27
1.1.28
1.1.29
1.1.30
1131
1.1.32
1.1.33
1.1.34
1.1.35
1.1.36

Surveyed by (Operator)
Contract no.

Job no.

Catchment (Drainage area)
Division

District

Pipeline length ref
Date

Time

Location

Start manhole no.
Start depth

Start cover level

Start invert leve!
Finish manhole no.
Finish depth

Finish cover level
Finish invert level

Use of Drain

Direction

Size 1 (diameter/height)
Size 2 (width)

Shape

Material

Lining

Pipe length

Total length

Year laid

Video cassette number
Comments: General
Purpose

Sewer category
Pre-cleaning

Weather

Location code

Further location details

PAUL

DD14

HOLE #1
1000
140520
14:40

D

15mm

POSSIBLY 18mm
(o]

vC

1000m

Page 3




1.2 Diagram

‘p‘/ 0.00

| —135.60

[page 1/1]

3490 CM BAD SHAPE
47.10 CM MULTIPLE

MC VCP TO SINGLE WALL PE
MC SINGLE WALL TO vCP

MC VCP TO CMP

CN LAT LEFT

CM BUCKLED DOWN

CM BAD SHAPE
MC VCP TO CMP
MC CMP TO VCP

CM BUCKLE
CM 3/6/9/12

CM 3/6/9/12
CN LAT RIGHT

CM 3/6/9/12

Page 4



1.3 Observations

Video Ref Dist () ig:":ﬂ
0:02:43 349
0:03:29 147.1
0:06:19  135.6

0:07:03 141.4

0:08:02 1763

0:19:16 3514
0:22:26  456.9
0:23:48 4775
0:25:02 507.8

0:27:.07 523.1

I' { iDiameterl Clock
Code ]'Photo Ref Dimension :
| i At To
CM 20200514 | 08 o2
. 14_45_14_552 :
c™ Izbéﬁﬁéj# 08 04
14_46_35 553
MC 202005 14-
114_49 57 525,
MC 12020 05 14-
1451 51_164,
MC 2020 05 14-
14_53_09_064.]
CN 12020 05_14- 47 10
15_04_38_643
CM  2020_05_14- 08 04
115_08_30_218,
CM 2020 05 14- 08 03

15_13_40_522.j

MC 2020 05_14-
15_15_19_324.j

MC 2020 05 14-
15_17_43_224.jpg
Page 5

;Inirusibh

%

imm

1

iRernarks

'BAD SHAPE

[MULTIPLE

VCP TO SINGLE WALL PE

SINGLE WALL TO vCP

'VCP TO CMP

LAT LEFT

BUCKLED DOWN

BAD SHAPE

VCP TO CMP

CMP TO VCP




Video Ref Dist (ft)

0:28:36

0:30:08

0:33:47

0:35:56

0:38:02

546.9

602.6

712.8

755.2

848.6

T

iCont
!-Defect

[Code

CM
CM
CM
CN

CM

EPhoto Ref
{

T Y Pt S YRrYar

12020_05_14-
115_19_32_358.j

Snar ey

12020_05_14-
15 21_29_661.]

2020.05_14-
15_25_39 785.

2020_05_14-
115 28 19 497.

re

202005 14
15_30_54_138

iDiameterl
|Dimension Ay
{

1"

01

02

o1

Page 6

Clock
To

04

12

Intrusion

%

1
{Remarks
1
|

BUCKLE

3/6/9/12

3/6/9/12

LAT RIGHT

3/6/9/12



1.4 Photographs

CMm 2020_05_14-14_45_14_552.jpg MC 2020_05_14-14_51_51_164.jpg

CM 2020_05_14-14_46_35_553.jpg MC 2020_05_14-14_53_09_064.jpg

MC 2020_05_14-14_49_57_525.jpg CN 2020_05_14-15_04_38_643.jpg

Page 7



CcMm 2020_05_14-15_08_30_218.jpg MC 2020_05_14-15_17_43_224.jpg

cM 2020_05_14-15_13_40_522.jpg cM 2020_05_14-15_19_32_358.ipg

MC 2020_05_14-15_15_19_324.jpg CM 2020_05_14-15_21_29_661.jpg




CM 2020_05_14-15_25_39_785.jpg

CN 2020_05_14-15_28_19_497.jpg

CM 2020_05_14-15_30_54_138.jpg




























1,3603240.750,4962602.719,1176.370,HC GPSMON 8026

2,3603240.750,4962602.
3,3618688.957,4946916.
4,3605705.123,4952677.
5,3606415.768,4950139.
6,3606436.207,4950151.
7,3606433.594,4950154.
8,3606806.866,4950366.
9,3606807.989,4950160.
684,4950069.741,1147.
172,4950139.776,1130.
527,4950138.
374,4950151.026,1130.
767,4950149.817,1130.
189,4950148.
138,4952688.
925,4952670.
270,4952811.
212,4952217.
762,4952199.
284,4952146.915,1142.
979,4952129.
507,4952267.497,1152.
169,4950926.
542,4950961.
288,4950963 .
653,4950923.063,1140.
752,4950995.
253,4950994.402,1141.
799,4951005.494,1141.
605,4950993.
368,4950969.
548,4950953 .
699,4950941.
101,4950921.
481,4950932.767,1140.

10, 3606808 .
11,3606418.
12,3606416.
13,3606433.
14,3606431.
15,3606430.
16,3605706.
17,3605704.
18,3605480.
19, 3605485
20,3608115.
21,3605484.,
22,3606802.
23,3608053.
24,3607989.
25,3608049.
26,3608053.
27,3607983.
28,3608080.
29,3608083.
30, 3608092,
31,3608077.
32,3608060.
33,3608037.
34,3608015.
35,3607980.
36,3608000.
FL)

37,3608084.
38,3608084.
39,3608082.
40,3608100.
41,3608089.
42,3608017.
43,3608034.
44,3608051.
45,3608033.
46,3608034.
47,3608034.
48,3608034.

710,1176.
051,1169.
153,1135.
889,1135.
534,1135.
282,1135.
902,1140.
633,1143.

554,1130.

568,1130.
229,1139.
361,1139.
838,1148.
754,1137.
343,1155.

144,1147.

173,1140.
076,1141.
091,1140.

945,1141.

300,1145.
312,1145.
803,1145.
810,1145
322,1144.

607,4950949.402,1145.
599,4950983.
212,4951024.
133,4950999.
162,4950987.889,1148.
662,4950942,
233,4950952.
197,4950962.
829,4950950.
571,4950947.
608,4950940.
739,4950934.

584,1145.
307,1146
532,1145.

112,1141.
510,1141.
357,1141.
107,1140.
776,1140.
382,1140.
740,1140.

832,TOP 15"
931,TOP 15"
912,TOP 15"
898,TOP 15"
481,65
347,GS

370, Autonomous Setup
764,HC GPS 8016

516,TOP 12"VCP JOINT 1.06'TOP TO FL
574,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
854,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
676,GS TILE BLOWOUT N SIDE
171,FENCE E-W
206,FENCE E-W
297,FENCE E-
823,TOP 15" VCP TILE JOINT (1.35'TOPTO FL)

W

TILE (1.35' TOP TO FL
TILE (1.30' TOP TO FL
TILE (1.35' TOP TO FL
TILE (1.33' TOP TO FL

799,FENCE E-W
030,FENCE E-W

903, MAG NAIL

370,SURVEY MARK NAIL
964 ,FENCE S&W

132,CPT
628, TOP
017,TOP
699, TOP
661, TOP
522,TOP
500, TOP
648, TOP
298,GS

175,GS

213,GS

15“

.088,GS

873,GS
940,TOP 15"

34 IR 0.2'D

EXISTING 15"CMP

14" VCP (1.17'TOPTOFL)
14" VCP (9©.96'TOPTOFL)
14" VCP (1.21'TOPTOFL)
EXISTING 15" SW HDPE TILE
6"SW CPP (©.49'TOPTOFL)

CMP (1.23" TOP TO FL)

HDPE PERFTILE (©.67 'NTOBELL)(1.35'TOPTO

388,GS FIELD/DITCH
143,GS FIELD/DITCH

.627,GS FIELD/DITCH

416,FL 4'*2'TALL CONC BOX

373, TOP
078, TP
216, TOP
350, TOP
548, TP
544, TOP
602, TOP
530, TOP

15"
15"
15"

6" HICKENBOTTOM INTAKE (6.31' TOP TO FL)
HDPE PERF TILE (1.35'TOPTO FL)

HDPE PERF TILE (1.35'TOP TO FL)

HDPE TILE (1.35'TOPTOFL

6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)

6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)

6" PERF TILE (©.51'TOPTO FL)

6" PERF TILE (0.51'TOPTO FL)

6844 DD14 2020-5-14 DP.txt



102,3606801

103, 3606776.
104,3606801.
105, 3606785.
106, 3606781.
107, 3606800.
108, 3606806 .
109, 3606806 .
110, 3606812.
111, 3606808 .
112,3606784.
113, 3606784
114,3606798.
115, 3606801 .
116, 3605345
117,3605340.
118,3605342.
119,3605344.
120,3605385.
121,3605379.
122,3605414.
123,3605371.
124,3605332.
125,3605309.
126,3605355.
127,3605414.
128,3605452.
129, 3605507 .
130, 3605566
131, 3605624.

133,3605683

134,3605750.
135,3605805.
136,3605869.
137,3605907.
138,3605951.
139,3605948,
140,3606002.
141,3606047.
142,3606093.
143,3606148.
144,3606194.
145,3606198.
146,3605911.
147,3605913.

148, 3605905

149,3605914.
150,3605945.
151,3605953.

.876,4950336.
447,4950322
246,4950330.
751,4950322
230,4950330
988,4950343
097,4950348
277,4950329
666,4950342
337,4950339
008,4950326
164,4950326
454,4950335
757,4950336
937,4950152
655,4950146
974,4950149
620,4950151
960,4950177
508,4950173
981,4950167
837,4950148
279,4950112.
994,4950133.
127,4950171.
606,4950191.
781,4950199.
884,4950208.
488,4950211.
107,4950214.
.158,4950217.
126,4950216.
896,4950206.
322,4950185.
201,4950164.
503,4950135.
015,4950138.
087,4950097.
969,4950060.
946,4950024.
452,4949995.
832,4949987.
408,4949987 .
704,4950162.
527,4950161.
.139,4950166.
838,4950160.
044,4950140.
724,4950134.

.

843,1134.
423,1139.
369,1139.
663,1139.
843,1139.
062,1139.
422,1140.
481,1140.
795,1139.
736,1138.
675,1134.
703,1134.
076,1134.
845,1134.
361,1122.
152,1122.
013,1120.
047,1120.
421,1123.
853,1123.
886,1124.
276,1123.
525,1122.
091,1122.
596,1123.
842,1123.
659,1124.
120,1125.
914,1125.
918,1126.
229,1126.
561,1127.
324,1128.
200,1128.
902,1128.
957,1125.
425,1125.
117,1129.
252,1130.
079,1131.
916,1131.
959,1131.
796,1132.
539,1125.
426,1125.
616,1128.
561,1128.
580,1129.
445,1129.

500,TOP 15"
240,GS ABOVE
443,GS
572,GS
443,GS
717,GS

101, FENCE E-
050, FENCE E-
661,GS
919,GS
306,TOP 15"
338,TOP 15"
431,TOP 15"
463,TOP 15"
926,GS ABOVE
854,GS ABOVE
006, TILE ToP
026, TILE ToP
131,GS ABOVE
177,GS ABOVE
101,GS WATER
621,GS WATER
863,GS WATER
804,GS WATER
269,GS WATER
890,GS WATER
464,GS TILE
500,GS TILE
840,GS TILE
524,GS TILE
920,GS TILE
637,GS TILE
247,GS TILE
558,GS TILE
683,GS TILE
608, TILE TOP
762,TILE TOP
897,GS TILE
485,GS TILE
195,GS TILE
594,GS TILE
959,GS TILE
012,GS TILE
405,TILE TOP
261, TILE TOP
680,GS ABOVE
801,GS ABOVE
365,GS ABOVE
394,GS ABOVE

|
CLAY 1.38' TOPTOFL
TILE

W
W

CLAY 1.31' TOPTOFL
HDPE PERF TILE
HDPE PERF TILE
HDPE PERF TILE
TILE
TILE
"CLAY (1.25'TOP TO FL)
"CLAY (1.22'TOP TO FL)
TILE
TILE
WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY
WAY
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE END CAMERA
“CLAY (1.09'TOP TO FL) REMOVED
“CLAY (1.21'TOP TO FL) REMOVED
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE
LOCATE END LOCATE
"CLAY 1.32'TOPTOFL
“CLAY 1.05'TOPTOFL REMOVED
TILE
TILE
TILE
TILE

6844 DD14 2020-5-14 DP.txt



201,3606210.807,4949998.901,1132.203,GS WATERWAY
202,3606214.261,4949964.616,1132.458,GS WATERWAY
203,3606132.656,4949976.520,1131.497,GS WATERWAY
204,3606052.849,4950031.398,1130.741,G5 WATERWAY
205,3605988.156,4950092.948,1129,841,GS WATERWAY
206,3605267.201,4950069.065,1122.129,GS WATERWAY
207,3605228.432,4949964.232,1121.465,GS WATERWAY
208,3605197.938,4949866.193,1120.875,GS WATERWAY
209,3605163.386,4949760.174,1119.578,GS WATERWAY
210,3605125.162,4949640.384,1118.926,GS WATERWAY
211,3605110.716,4949585.173,1118.333,GS WATERWAY
212,3605100.210,4949499.905,1117.402,GS WATERWAY
213,3605122.963,4949510.205,1118.127,GS WATERWAY
214,3605495.092,4949501.521,1129.346,FNL N-S&W

215,3605133.332,4949555.621,1118.404,GS WATERWAY
216,3605178.871,4949717.223,1119.920,GS WATERWAY
217,3605241.192,4949906.375,1121.016,GS WATERWAY
218,3605271.139,4950005.075,1121.944,GS WATERWAY
219,3605312.635,4950088.007,1122.763,GS WATERWAY

6844 DD14 2020-5-14 DP.txt



oy F

_ﬂ%} Drainage Work Order Request For Repair
By Hardin County

Date: 12/31/2019

Work Order #: wWO000000283

Drainage District:  DDs\DD 160 (51177)

Sec-Twp-Rge: 11-89-19 Qtr Sec:  SW NW EX RR
Location/GIS: 89-19-11-300-001
Requested By: Ken Smith

Contact Phone: (641) 847-2782

Contact Email:

Landowner (it ditferent): Lawrence Ryken

Description: Ken Smith reports plugged tile outlet where it meets the open drainage ditch
and water is bubbling up out of the ground. Ken states that recently utility
contractor replaced electric poles and left diggings in ditch plugging up the tile
outlet and did not return to remove diggings.

Repair labor, materials and equipment

Repaired By: Date:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to:  Hardin County Auditor's Office
Attn: Drainage Clerk
1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1
Eldora, IA 50627
Phone (641) 939-8111
Fax (641) 939-8245

For Office Use Only

Approved: Date:




Drainage Tiles N
Lateral W E
Main Hardin County
— ; At : S
Open Ditch Auditor's Office
Private Tile Date: 12/31/2019
0 0.075 0.15 0.3 0.45 _
Miles
=3 Lt = = h-;‘\i’_‘s_“h&-h“ h_;u-.._nr;_._ 5 15-5‘-'5”
e e e =S e & =t ==
iRy 7//{  58000-191911100002
1000-891810200001 | o K- Trum
Ryken, Lawrence f!ul Rykén, Barbara, Carol & Enfield Dr
s 2980198 Ryken, A
__7Sﬁon:wal_lﬂd i} :
1 o1 m I { i ::',':_ -]
e bes'y T L Sicard, Beth 8
] ; ,..._r_., I" A 33. acres
4101"ms:. #208 e 4 s 14048 AH\wlm
| dite Lo ; 91910200004 ' !
f froihe. Ryken, Lawrence Pa Rykon,!mra.cw&m
(i a7 onewallﬂd AT .
SO, o1 A AR 68000-891911100004
nmmm.pa 1 Ryken, Barbara, . i ’ i 2R3 Sioard, Royce L Beth §
acres . A 37 ac
/ 47 Stonewall Rd e S ) oy
/ A L L 100085191 0 A
-2 Lavrence PaptHyked/ Carol & Sally
1ooo-as1s1omm ' ‘ fiRa
Ryken, Lawrence Paul‘lzyhon, Barbara, Caro| & Sally /" 1000-891911300002
acres
R 47 Stonewall Rd Yoy 'm' Yeriom, "?{“ b
A Villlage mmAptm
7
ennenga, Mariyn J & Karen nenga, Ja &connlos
Tile 10inch 9 acres 1
°N) 17949 F Ave _ 4
2 P oyce|. Sicard, Beth §
1 iy TR 31.13 screb -
Mennenga, Mariyn J i Karen K Mennenga, Jay H/3: nks 4 1090 Loty Sl
27.58 acres -“\.s .
17949 F Ave 1 .{ 10
1000-891910400003 A Y
: Mannonga, Marlyn J & Karen K Mennenga, Jiy H & Connle S /AN
L 17949 F Ave ih o
‘) 5 fp Tl _A VB 7R ""'"'.L' — ( y ]
C g 1000-89181 7iIS ¢ N 1 I; ot i =
.. e El ' ' e IBISTAT00002 — -—:._---
G e Sy T A T Mevesr _, b ; L-Tust- 12
.—---'-ﬂ-—- :_ - *,_; ‘ - i, ._ !: e A “mm - v
i i .| 1000-891915200001 A 1.4 na e
' Bander, EigensiiCandor-Neswold, Lynne M Tnst; Candor, Todd /" : :
g it 139 acres ! : -'
St e R il e Y i £ S
R L S S s ey I T e et
earenmmp wag‘asn ataisc!ynamu:andia:muconstgfal:ﬁlmsiaieo‘;mpose ¢, aomection and update. Cadastr: e Dataerempmsena tso i

owne

maintenance, correction
rehip, but does not define it. This Dala does not replace a legal survey.




Drainage District:

#160

Investigation/Repair Summary:

Landowner in the SWY% NW Section 11, Township 89 North, Range 19 West reported a plugged tile outlet
where the Main tile outlets into the Main Open Ditch of D.D. 155.

Visual observation found a potential blowout/sinkhole with water boiling out and flowing overland at
approximately 70-feet upstream of a drainage juncture structure. This potential blowout/sinkhole was not fully
visible due to the excess surface water present. The Main tile outlets into said drainage juncture, which was
found to be in deteriorating condition itself. This then flows through a 30-inch CMP driveway culvert that was
rusted and mangled at the point of discharge.

By the time of exploratory excavation, surface signs of the possible blowout/sinkhole had disappeared. Upon
excavation, the 15-inch Main CMP outlet tile was found to be completely rusted through. Said tile was
removed until encountering 14-inch concrete tile, which collapsed upon excavation. Continued removing
concrete sections until cracked, but round, tile was encountered. While removing said concrete sections, the
blockage within the tile was also removed, and tile was able to freely drain.

The Main tile outlet was repaired with 15-inch CMP tile, rodent guard, rock bedding and backfill, and %
concrete collars at connections. The stretch of tile that was removed to the upstream (south) of the CMP
outlet was repaired with 15-inch dual wall HDPE tile, rock bedding and backfill, and % concrete collars at
connections. All excavations were filled with on-site soil. |

Contractor Time and Materials (spent while CGA was on-site): |

See attached Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials Sheet. ‘

Additional Actions Recommended:

® Due to the deteriorated condition of the Main tile junction structure, and the mangled and rusted culvert
downstream of such, CGA recommends a new outlet structure be considered. The adjacent CMP culvert
needs to be either removed or replaced before it collapses and restricts drainage.

¢ The Main open ditch of D.D. 155 (downstream of the D.D. 160 outlet) appears to be in need of a cleanout
due to the buildup of excess sediment {possibly as far north as 110" St.). CGA recommends an
investigation be conducted to determine the scope and extent of sedimentation within the flowline of
said open ditch to determine if a cleanout is needed.

1:\6798-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering
Report\6798 - Drainage Repair Report - DD160.docx



Tabulated Contractor Time and Materials

Date Totals 1/9/2020 2/11/2020
Workman (hrs) 12 3/4 3 93/4
Backhoe {hrs) 41/4 1 31/4
15" Dual Wall HDPE (ft) 38 38
1" Clean Bedding Rock Yes
Concrete Collars Yes
15" CMP Tile (ft.) 20 20

CGA

e —
ENGINEERS - LAND SURVEYORS

J:\6798-DD\04-Design-Project Management\Engineering Report\6798-Drainage Job Calcs




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: ol/ozleo 2D
OBSERVATION REPORT A

PROJECT NUMBER: wWo# 283 DAYS OF WEEK: s |MmIT [WEDIF IS

€7® DD HI16D SHEET NO. [  oF [

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: HAwOtw <Codnty DOH 16D
1-29-1% sw?:o WS R0 o

. WESTE ALOWE Tower & yVERRATL R 010,6NE 10 2p' <LowbDy WLTFT LIEHT
LOCATION: “EST7h ALOVE Zown srvem suri £ oa0,ne ™Mlo 3o ¥

S

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

oo M, OB5ZvEK. ARRIVEDONS IE RND L AUICSD O4TTD Pluseed T ILE ouri&Z”
L Feon (ST FIELD DRWE (a657 oF RATRACKS X, nolTEt CF 40 th Aoy & (110 th svesal)
ALonéwasT RR ROIL) UNTIL: CESERVER [reenlD DRANAGLE STRILITURE OnNSW SIDE
 OFRRACCKSS DRIYE TS0 ‘£ SourH o [ConwtE LiWE LTS WATER whs SYRNDINE
A STREPTURE , SH.O'E SoUTH'OE DRANIAGE STRY cTEeRf & ow WEST RR. RILMHT

OF LAy FEve ! s ¢ -
el ik M'wal:uﬂle'acmﬁm)
. {d HOL £ 2

e 4 ] - - K S0 L A K WA

o Fum Te oRAUNAGE WEIR (LI TH FENCE WEST) FOR pPEW OUICH,

b i NLET 1w SW CORNER oF STRUCTURE
2S comdl NERNE CMP INHET InSE co8 s R
STRUCTURE (A TER LEVEL 1S@® t %t vty Mo7T Mucot Fiorel « ﬂoi[l_/g-m‘}‘

THE 15 PLUCEEID  BETWEER DISTUREBED AREN & T E Blowoul—a
QB SERvETR. TDOK PICTURES AND DOcnM EWTED JSSukS AN D WAFEREVELS
SEE ATTACHED PULIURES AND SKETE/ L RRDELIZL ln S

JBMMM@&&MM&glﬂé ALRNALES cMP I MLET

PIPE oM Sou it SIDSE oF 110FA STRELET WEST O RRYRBRACICS o
1:30P. M, pESERVER HERDPEDR BACK T OEFIcE . ONpPEnpiTaly
My HAVE TOCLEHW MDD/ LCal of— FLow Liwezs 85 PirPes
UWOER . RoOAD & POwnWSTREAM (FROM DRAIVAEE
IWELR.  rw itwCGunry CENCE To wEST™ I 2PEwW DiTZ2-1.

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.

Observer’s Signature: - & - Date Prepared: o! / aZ/ 202D

Reviewed by: D Engineer

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)

Date Reviewed




Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc.
16 East Main Street, Marshalitown, lowa 50158, ph 641-752-6701
1523 South Bell Avenue, Suite 101, Ames, lowa 50010, ph 515-232-1784

5106 Nordic Drive, Cedar Falls, lowa 50613, ph 319-266-0258
739 Park Avenue, Ackley, lowa 50601, ph 641-847-3273

511 Bank Street, Webster City, lowa 50595, ph 515-832-1876
800-542-7981, www.cgaconsultants.com

ENGINEERS » LAND SURVEYORS

PN._ Dl Dplfoz/zp2d

Computed By Date
Checked By Date

O AsoveWnTER TPy " | mmer v I
LEvar - ”

10th &uE L iloth ST)

ye”empTNLET *
‘0,85 ABoIE

WwATER,

FELD

Fuew

Felh

120" s0-wE X 6D Wv-sE&

DISTURE EO ARE N
ow WESTRR Row
feves pEpa wawis
16”8 yug gtowonr ol
WATER. Boian6 oVT ums IR S
12* ywore AR RowFeweE B8 [ MRow gy,
REM NANTS ofboworr NN

36%mp inLeT
Lraremgvel
@S wirrr
B muct s
Flow et
OLO RR T &
© REMNANT
weas Ly s N6
ACROSS cmp
WLET Pyre
(CAI “ OBSEne
CaTir & RENoy

R"srmAl L4
ZmPgurlel; _;'7 '
sew oosw/
ALLED
v

Subject
|
|
4

3¢'enr oarcer
WATER Laysry p
7% Qrg

"ﬂv&

”, ANELED
cmfP r ford
LATER LeveL@ 24 %"

RR access pr e

ORw1ov e
mttcr-“
DETRy. &
20!
1— T
wATER, "', n‘-"‘l.'&
@ l ’ ll (X

® 2/
. j ,s "\Plﬂw é
25 S trepe WATER LEVELQ@ 1f?

A X mo-s... Wt No,__{_ ty_i_



PreTH 2603 15 LooRins NE AT 167 H Hore wHERE warenR Borciné ovy

’ a7
2.5 5, off LIME CREEN Fine o0& MI 'L soarri oF Fewee LivE w

= ro
2120 wesT oF REMNANT FENCELIVE wES] (BT RR %

Blow ouy

- 01/02/2020

01/02/2020
12:21

PICTH 2809 IS tooRwWe NE SHOW WeET AREAR weST o s RR Row

FEWVCE REMUABNT B SouTit OF REWVCELIVE WEST,



prcTH 2005 15 LookKiné wor Ty sHowiN6 ET ARE A WEST of~
WEST RAR RoOwW & SouTr o~ FEweelyws e s]—

01/02/2020
12:22

Pler# 2606 | pokinws WwE 4T 16" HoLE LosTER BotLine
BUT v FERLD WEsT oF RR ROY




PLLTH 2607 15 Loofcime NE OF 16''gs TiLE BlLowouT

rd
Sowiné 12°M-S X & E-u) OISTuURBED AREA 1w wes>
RARoas Rewece . Remmprs & 29 't sowrrt OF

1/02/2020
2:23

0
1

PieT# 2608 Loskwe wE AT 12 vE-sw x 610" sE-Nw Reey

s
PLSTar.pEO (N WEST RRILROAD Roy FEWes RemwiaTs

(TILE BRo RE ?)




proree 2067 LO9RWESE AT RR AccESs DRIVE From (FELO

e ety '“"-5

Y

PILTH 26 10 1o Lopkmg WE a7~ 2.5 NE- s x 547 w5

CONCRETES DRAINALE STRAUCTURE oW Sw 5)pg of RR Actess DRuwvg




SHowING (T 1S IV FooR cCowdITLON,

(SE HaLFE OF STRucrurE)

PLeTtF 2017 15 oo Kiné NE AT DRAINAEE STRucTURE (nw Yz
OF sTRVErURE SH owiwe IT 15 1wpooR cowBITIon,




PICTR 2613 15 tookiwe ww AT DrawwneE S TIRUCTURE SHowive

(T 18 I POOR Cons OLTOR/ N
ver. 11 agove

FProw LUNE

to“z_upy INLET waTER LE

\

pieT#t 2619 15 Lookiné wE AT 30" CmP outtlET IV ORA(NASE STRUIRE
WITH WATEK. LaVvEL AT 214"



PleT H 2615 15 Look (NVE NE AT o0PEW OITTH From RA HCe€35
DRIVE AwD 20 cmp owTlETT 75 '+ s ofF FenceliwE Wesy—

2]

Bl L e

N

PLLTHF 2617 15 Lookiwd Sl sHowwe 30’ cmp owr LB ot

NWSIBE DR RR ARLLSSS PRIyS 6w VE S16EOF ORAIN ALE STRULTURE
/
il END CoVP ALl mAnCLED WP BuT FLOW WG  waTER LEVEL AT 20"



r /6'” P 1LET (wat@R LEVEL AT Il")
e & STRUCTUR E

LT 2618 15 LooK Ve Sw A
IN Sw Conenr Df- DRAIVA

PICTHE 2619 TOP VIEW OF manéted 30" cmp Ourva? ow NE SIDE
OF RR Ac.c&ESs DRIVE




PLeTd z6 20 15 Lootkwé tocsr AT~ DRAINAGE WEBIR Tusy Sovitf

sE FENCE cwe v EST SW CORWER oF WEIR 1S A €7 o
4
r1P& ouTL ET 1 /2" Froas

N

| = WEZ"-"
PLeT # 2621 15 Losking NE OPEW DITCH NE oF FEW 7

e i




PleTH 2.622. IS tookwe SW TowARDS PR DEIVE ACCEZES From

EENCaELtwE WEFT

01/02/2020

N DA
4 ¥

4

Ricrte 26 23 15 ook WESF AT DAAINAEE WEWR, TusT Swof
FENtELIWE WEST (nm-y WEED crenweDp ol



AsT Fhon FENCE Lin)E WEST
£ owSeuTH S jOEOF FEVcE 1A FEZD

PLerHE 2623 (siLo0K1MNG 3
Wik WRTER fowo(#

ey T R T

PLer 4 2624 15 Lookiwe ERST AT FENCELINE WEST™ SHow' ~4é
WATER. POEIOI1rE BEFORE DRAINKGC S wEILR.



PrcTH 2626 1W LoOR s sw From, RR AcCCess DRIVE
200+ NE oF FENCE LuwE WES], 37 cmPiwiey
V43
WATERLEVEZ. A7 7 . wiTH 7' muck. . ew Flow s,

Prer 2627 1S5 Lepkipnée WE FRom RR Ace=SS Zoo't NE

OF FENcELywE 1)XST, s 10

i St o CEMP ouTLET rTERLSVEL AT /8"
70 (27 :



BT R TRALKRS & Sour oF LOTHH AVE. é}ommfﬁ)

¢

( .
PLLTHZLZS 1S LooRINE S SHowins Y& cmpP IWLET 0,88 ABous
TOP oF WHTER, R 36’ €¢cm P 1WLET WiTH uTER. LEVEL, RTIS”

wiTH 3 Muckc 1o FLocetng, HiLso wol& AT 1S wuron 3ctemp

L HUWNE wrns Bloo KNG [FLotd. QBSERVETR Cur 17 puy
yer g&q4r

Whs RESRecrp

N

PICT# 2627 15 Lookine NE wesroF RRTRACKS & - norTtt OF IO AVE
(HOTH STREETD sowime 4B  copp our T OUS'ABOVE L/ATERLEWEL X

36 M P CUTLET wirtt W TER LEVEL AT I “ loyrie Sﬂmua/c//l//:tﬁval &



RR ToacitS
Le gf EFT
AT 36" cmp ue
- 1wWe NE T7E REM P A 47—
prer 630 15 ook [10Vh STREET . Srow/né RR.
4 AVE
& sovTtH oF 10

, : ed)
I1S"UP (sTiet Feow i
ROff ‘W CET PIPE AT
&U'V"Nwé ”nc

3\% i, Mq’!
(%\;,, -s.-;#\f; '




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: |]—7-20

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK: )

PROJECT NUMBER: ¢ 798 S IMIT IWIEHF |S
SHEET NO. [ oF |

COUNTY,ROUTE,ROAD: ) 1,/ |

LOCATION: [ nce  w, o fomp omb/ $10C QA

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

ARtiven on cite @ )30 , (REw ARIED on s ire @ [ 43
B mey [TRAKk + [ JRACKHIE |, (REWw STARTER®O proinve  E5°
S 0F Cowc SoRuermg @ Acisy p Ry For RR,

C 25 CReEWw Fouup A VERY conBDEO CmA  Flow wg Y- % IFocc

CREL) EAPOSED JRE Tpe oF FHE  cmf Us/ T((C Tttt :

THE TILCE S@ircHE? B con/cRETE T HIS APEACED Jo DE “HERKE

THE /& whs Plvbey @ SO £ ( 0oF SrekucrRmRE |, ++5

PIPE 1S Mow Feowtly @ Fuir casdc, vy <CREw (McDy WELY

SArw _THEY wWwERE (010 To Flx A TILE 1SS VE THE FRARMEK

HAaD AT 2so0' 2 S ¢ 300w oF outlET,

CAEwW t/AS  LokkiNte O _THAT L HEN L LELST THE S;re @

2 490

I Certify that the work described in this report was incorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
Observer’s Signature: [é,,, Date Prepared: - 7- 20

Reviewed by: / D Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)




60/10/020¢

- =il
7l A

4













@ END ofF 0AY

Gl i
CEUGIRI A mmmmmma{m-




CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING DATE: 2 —l/-20

OBSERVATION REPORT
DAYS OF WEEK: S M@WT F IS

SHEET NO. | OF {

PROJECT NUMBER: 6 7 29

COUNTY, ROUTE, ROAD: ﬂ ﬂ / L‘ 0,

LOCATION: W, OF ke +S,0f minSEC LimiE SEC |0~&F-19

DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND MATERIAL USED FOR EACH OPERATION, INCLUDING CONTRACTOR/SUB
NAME, ITEM NO. AND LOCATION

7:70 SET Ul 3RSE @ HHS (sEF L @x2,0 IR /o Sin
@A ofF Fredid PORwvE @ SW Quind OF S U cor Sec /0—8?~/;)

[0:00 ARRUSO on 3175  RECEAaL ) U/ (R e (3 mAv —
Z BAck Nows *;7‘&&3:{&) JIST Gor Do REMCL ngy
RA PEBRIS From CVER TP oF TE + Mok A CorFEs
PREAK

[0:30  pmAN cpnE L.//H PDym~» TRUck oF RotK + @ mnEr CES7
THE /74,

10795 | mMan reroimen o) HorE e (Dol Lol

1L y2 CRE~ _JROIE [Fok Liverd

12120 CAEZ L STARTED WAL ks,

L1 CRE& (s07 CRASP Pikcie o5 210w Price
£t CALLD FoK  Cone, CREw CAvYC Y §7,3'*+ 0F fivg
@ 1,364 £ Pk 6

Sl AR S ——
77 e piep

// 4
S //\— Hpg, L12E &
C > /( /
7 £

A
Cri/ I'N
X N o woe waa
I Certify that the work described in th was/Ancorporated into this contract unless otherwise noted.
o 4 . -
Observer’s Signature: C / %) | 5 e Dale Prepared: Z — / / Z —

-« i /
Reviewed by: I:I Engineer

Date Reviewed

Users\Ryken Standard Forms and Procedures\Company Forms\Construction Engineering Observation Report (1)







P
F
—
(o ¥ |
<
\
[ e ]
&~
[ e
{ o N |










(Colc
2’:"*,' }




CoLLARS

2
Q







2020/02/11

2 —

o’ : -
p—
N

[ -
ingg T
et &‘

S







CONC. @ HEADWALL

5 o,

/

\

("

~d
o
\'.
<
~d
O
N




START NG (b BAcKF(LE

3

e

£,
S
g

|




- 7 )
k| ,}r
ACCOUNTING OFFICE ) ¥ T
1710°EAST MAIN STREET -
MARSHALLTOWN, IOWA 50158 7 .y
PHONE: (641) 752-3696 -
FAX: (641) 752-8644 E
F ;
: CONCRETE INC.
SOLD TO: : ——
' - % U
L
MCDOWHELL & SONS CONTRACTORS 118TH 87T
ol 0 ACKLEY
& y
il -
TIME FORMULA LOAD SIZE YARDS ORDERED DRIVER/TRUCK P.0. NUMBER PLANT/TRANSACTION#
1 2=-14 A P Lh 1 =0 1. S5# SHAORTL TNG. £, 1 3
DATE LOAD # YARDS DEL. BATCH # WATER TRIM SLUMP TICKET NUMBER
11 /200 "5 1 1., S0 SED; Q, 23
WARNING PROPERTY DAMAGE RELEASE Excessive Water is Detrimental to Concrete Performance
{TO BE SIGNED IF DELIVERY TO BE MADE INSIDE CURB LINE) i
Contains Portand Coment Woar Abker bools and Cloves, PRO- | 22 ustomer The aver of s ik In rsering i 120 e P ored Ry
LONGED CONTACT MAY CAUSE BURNS. Avoid Contact With Eyes and el el b e GAL X
Prolonged Contact With Skin. In Case of Contact With Skin or Eyes, es and/or adjacent property if he places the material in this load
Flush Thoroughly With Water. If Irritation Persists, Get Medical A (] where'you desired. It is our wish to help you in eveiy way that we i
KEEP CHILDREN AWAY. See back for additional warning information. can, but in ;lﬂe! :o ?o this the driver s requesting that you sign | WEIGHMASTER
i this RELEASE relieving him,and this supplier from any responsi:
CONCRETE Is a PERISHABLE COMMODITY and BECOMES the PROPERTY of the PURCHASER bility from any damage that may occur to the premises and/or
UPGN LEAVING the PLANT. ANY CHANGES OR CANCELLATION of ORIGINAL INSTRUCTIONS adjacent property, bulldings, sidewatks, drive-ways, curbs, etc., by
MUST be TELEPHONED to the OFFICE BEFORE LOADING STARTS. e [ s 2 1o ielp tien
The undersigned promises to pay all costs, Including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred in col- ter lt‘lls ,::bllc street. Furﬂmo as‘savddlllcoiusloconslderatlon lh; NOTICE MY SIGNATURE BELOW INDICATES THAT | HAVE READ THE HE
lecting any sums owed. - * 3 ! lifviand hoid W drives of =i Mgiaplind SERREA St ihd]
Al accounts not paid within 30 days of dellvery will bear IntereSt at the rate of 18% per annum. ihis ruck and tis supplie fr any and all damage tothe promis-  [BEIURAUC U G S
Not Responsible for Reactive Aggregate or Color Quality. No Claim Allowed Unless Made at Time &3 and/or adjacent property-which may be ciaimed by anyone to el S B
Material Is Delivered. have arisen out of delivery of this order, "
A $15.00 Service Charge and Loss of the Cash Discount will be Collected on all Returnied Checks. SIGNED L ’ LOAD RECEIVED BY:
Excess Delay Time Charged at $70.00HR. by x A v X
QUANTITY CODE DESCRIPTION > UNIT PRICE EXTENDED PRICE
? Do i Wi
4 L
MIkL 4 =
T RUI Bl Z
WINTERCH L
RETURNED TO PLANT LEFT JOB FINISHEJNLOADIN& DELAY EXPLANATION/CYLINDER TEST TAKEN TIME ALLOWED
'g . 1. JOB NOT READY # 6. TRUCK BROKE DOWN
; = 4 2.5LOW POUR OR PUMP._| 7. ACCIDENT
—— 3.TRUCK AHEADONJOB 8.CITATION
LEFT PLANT ARRIVED JOB START UNLOADING 4. CONTRACTOR EROKE'MP_I 9. OTHER 5 TIME DUE
- =] 5. ADDED WATER
| % ADDITIONAL Ci:ARGE 1 5
TOTAL ROUND TRIP TOTAL AT JOB UNLOADING TIME : . ' DELAY TIME ADDITIONAL CHARGE 2
W T3
; GRAND L »»

L e




1,10000.
2,10000.
3,12876.
4,12875.
.673,12891.415,950.537,top 15 cmp 15 hdpe joint
6,12832,
7,12826.

5,12858

000,10000.000,1000.000,cpt ir 12
000,10000.000,1000.000,Autonomous Setup
789,12900.677,950.475,top 15 cmp
863,12897.696,952.805,top pcc block weir

979,12877.248,950.843,top 15 hdpe joint collar

370,12873.515,951.255,top 15 hdpe 14 conc joint collar
8,4878.165,7272.171,1058.917,8ps mon 80672
9,4710.024,23269.728,951.698,gps mon 7002
10,20207.545,23197.344,929.412,gps mon 7001
11,20161.513,9938.421,982.822,gps mon 8073

e JBP Notemd
app T WL do-esnt
JE -\A!\UL';’ ’F\A’\C)"-ONA\A’\’,

# b
2:‘: yomii ';Fij A A
Sw;‘h’\/\ S bo beg

S AT, DS AR

e Comln) ;/o/'\, \"Z;BIOL
\A,\/.S WMy Somedaing C‘se/‘

= /t//'? .Z:fg a5 A5 ;S

_‘T’tﬂ an F?s ({:;J/

_r L‘€ f’X’i) 6ﬂ°7#>bm

A}






